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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Mutti State Scheduled Bank) 73rd Annual Report

Year 2021-2022
Annual General Meeting Notice

(Only for Members)

This is to inform you that, 73rd Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on Friday, 23rd
September 2022 at 3.00 pm at 1186/A, Progressive Education Society’s Auditorium, Near Mordern College of
Engineering, Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411005 to transact the following business concerning of the Bank. Members are
requested to attend the meeting.

AGENDA OF THE MEETING
1) Toapprove and confirm the minutes of 72" Annual General Meeting held on 29th September 2021.
2) Toapprove and confirm the minutes of Special General Meeting held on 17" July 2022.
3) To consider and approve the Annual Acconts, which consist of Profit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet, Report of the

Board of Directors and Appropriation of Net Profit for year ended 31% March 2022 and to take note of the Report of the

Statutory Auditors.
4) Toapprove Annual Budget for the financial year 2022-23.
5) To authorize Board of Directors to appoint, re-appoint, remove Statutory Auditors for Financial Year 2022-23 and fix

their remuneration as per RBI guideline and subject to RBl approval and as per MSCS Act 2002, Sec. 70 & 71.
6) To take note of the loans sanctioned in the financial year 2021-22 to the Directors of the Bank & their relatives as per

the Sec. 39(3) of the Multi-state Co-op. Act, 2002.
7) To take a note of appointment of Mr. Jagdish P. Kashyap, as Bank’s CEO w.e.f. 01/01/2022 subject to seeking

approval form Reserve Bank of India.
8) Toapprove amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.
9) To consider & approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of charitable fund of the bank, to Charitable/Social

institutions.
10) To grantleave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in this Annual General Meeting.
11) Any other subject, by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

Place : Pune By order of the Board of Directors
Date:05/09/2022 sd/-
Jagdish Kashyap
Officiating Chief Executive Officer

Note:

1) If the quorum is not formed, within half an hour after the scheduled time for the meeting (i.e. up to 3.30 pm), the
meeting shall stand adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at 3.40 pm. on the same day & venue. The
adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

2) The Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet & the
amendments to the bye-laws are displayed on Bank's website www.janatabankpune.com

3) The copy ofthe Annual Report (Ahwal) will be made available at branches of the bank from 08/09/2022

4) If any member desires to see documents in connection with the agenda of this Annual General Meeting, he/she may
approach to the Secretarial Department (HO) Pune from Date 17/09/2022 during working hours.

5) If any member desires to have information in connection with any item of agenda, he/she is requested to address a
letter to the Secretarial Department (HO) Pune on or before Date 17/09/2022, so that the required information may be
made available at the time of Annual General Meeting.

6) Forany change in Name, Address or Nomination please inform to our Bank's Share Department at Janata Sahakari
Bank Ltd., Pune, S. No. 691A/1A/2A, CTS No. 1896, Near Rao Nursing Home, Pune Satara Road, Bibwewadi, Pune
411037.

7) Ifyou have not submitted your Branch Name and Account No. for credit purpose of dividend, please submit the same
to the Branch through which you have become a member.

8) If you have not received Share Certificate, the same may be collected from the Branch from which the share
application was submitted.
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Hon. Board of Directors (Upto 24" July 2022)

/No. Name Designation Qualification N
1 C.A. Mr. Madhav Ramkrishna Mate Chairman B.Com.,C.A.,DISA
2 Adv.Mrs. Alaka Vijay Petkar Vice Chairman M. Com., L.L.B., CAIIB, Pandit (Hindi),
3 C.A. Mr. Sudhir Rajaram Pandit Director B.Com., FCA
4 Mr. Mahendra Mahadeo Pawar Director Dip. Mech. Draftsman
5  Mr.BiruRanuKhomne Director H.S.C.
6 Mr. Ramdas Vithoba Shinde Director B.A., B.Ed.
7 Dr. Mrs. Madhura Mukesh Kasbekar  Director B.A.M.S. M.D. (Ayurved)
8 Mr. Sunil Gundopant Mutalik Director B. E. Civil
9 Mr. Kishor Kanchanlal Shah Director B.Com.
10  Mr. Laxman Ambusa Pawar Director H.S.C., Dip. in Fashion Designing
11 Mr. Vidyanand Shankar Deodhar Director B.Tech. Chemical (11T Mumbai)
12 C.A. Mr. Mohan Shankar Phadke Director B. Com. L.L.B. FCA
13 Mr. Prabhakar Trimbak Paranjpe Director B. Com,, L.L.B.
14 Mr. Amit Pravin Shinde Director M.C.V.C, Dip. in Hotel Management
15 Adv. Mrs. Gauri Prasad Kumbhojkar Director B. Com. L.L.B.
16  Mr. Ravindra Balwant Hejib Expert Director B.Sc. Chemistry CAIIB
\_17  Mr. Badrinath Gopinath Murthy Expert Director B.Sc.(Hons) D.B.M. (IMC)M.B.A.(IMDR)/
Hon. Board of Directors (From 25" July 2022)
4 No. Name Designation Qualification N
1. Mr. Ravindra Balwant Hejib Chairman B.Sc. Chemistry CAIIB
2. Adv. Mrs.Alaka Vijay Petkar Vice Chairman M. Com., L.L.B., CAlIB, Pandit (Hindi)
3. C.A. Mr. Madhav Ramkrishna Mate Director BCom., C.A.,DISA
4. Mr. Prabhakar Trimbak Paranjape Director B.Com., L.L.B.
5.  Mr. Makrand Moreshwar Abhyankar  Director B.Sc., CAIIB
6. C.A. Mr. Kisan Raghu Khanekar Director B.Com., C.A.
7. C.A. Mr. Kiran Vasudeo Gandhi Director B.Com, C.A.,ICWA
8. C.A.Mr. Mandar Sadashiv Lele Director B.Sc.,C.A.
9.  Mr.Amit Yashwant Ghaisas Director DBM University of Wales, UK
10.  Mr. Mandar Shriram Phatak Director B.C.S.
11.  Mrs. Padmaja Shridhar Kulkarni Director Chemical Engineer
12.  Mr. Shrirang Dattatray Paraspatki Director Dip. in Electrical Engineering
13.  Mr. Milind Madhukar Limaye Director DME, DBM
14.  Mr. Kanifnath Rohidas Bhagat Director Dip. in Electrical Engineering
15.  Mr. Shrikant Sarjerao Potnis Director Dip. in Hotel Management
16. Mr. RaghurajBalaprasad Baheti Director S.S.C.
\ 17. Mr. Prabhakar Dashrath Kamble Director S.S.C. /
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o Name Grade Educational Qualification \
1 Mr. Jayant Kashinath Kakatkar Chief Executive Officer M. Com, L.L.B,D.T.L, GDC&A.
Upto 31/12/2021 CAIIB
Mr. Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap Officiating Chief Executive B.Com, CAIIB, GDC &A, DISA
Officer Onwards 01/01/2022
2 Mr. Yashwant Narayan Dhavalikar Joint General Manager B.Com, CAIIB, GDC &A
3  Mr.Anand Vasant Sohoni Joint General Manager B. Com, CAIIB
4  Mr. RajeevBhalchandra Barve Joint General Manager B. Com, CAIIB,
5 Mr. Dhananjay Anand Sahasrabudhe  Joint General Manager B.Com, CAIIB
6  Mr. Vinay Vijay Dunakhe Deputy General Manager B.Com, CAIIB
(Retired on 31/05/2022)
7  Mr.Chandrashekhar Pralhad Prabhune Deputy General Manager B.Com, LLB, JAIIB
8  Mr. Atul Prabhakar Kshirsagar Deputy General Manager M. Com,GDC &A
9  Mr.Chandrashekhar Sadanand Sathe Deputy General Manager B.Com, JAIIB
10  Mr. Jitendra Prabhakar Ravetkar Deputy General Manager M. Com, JAIIB
11 Mr. Vevek Raghunath Shirode Deputy General Manager B.Com,LLB, GDC &A
12 Mr. Sachin Shantaram Tamhankar Deputy General Manager B.Com, JAIIB
13  Mr. Shridhar Govind Mhaskar Deputy General Manager B.Com
14 Mr. Radhakrishna Pandurang Limaye  Asst. General Manager B.Com, JAIIB
15 Mr. Sandip Govind Ganu Asst. General Manager B.Com
16  Mr. Deepak Balkrishna Kelkar Asst. General Manager B. Com, CAIIB
17  Mr. Sitakant Kashinath Mendjogi Asst. General Manager B.Com, GDC &A,JAlIB
18 Mr. Neelesh Shridhar Pandit Asst. General Manager B. Com, CAIIB,DCM
19  Mr. Shirish Digember Bhalerao Asst. General Manager B.Com
20 Mr. Nilesh Madhav Deshpande Asst. General Manager B. Com, MCM, CAIIB, CISA
21 Mr. Mahesh Chandrakant Kale Asst. General Manager M. Com, JAIIB, GDC&A
22 Mr. Sanjay Vishwanath Nene Secretary to BOD B.A.
Upto 17/08/2022
23 Mr. Sanjay Bhaskar Agashe SecretarytoBOD B.Com, CAIIB
18/08/2022 onwards %
( 1 Adv. Mrs. Alaka Vijay Petkar Chairman M.Com., L.L.B., CAIIB,Pandit(Hindi) )
2 Adv. Mrs. Gauri Prasad Kumbhojkar Member B.Com., L.L.B.
3 Mr.Ravindra Balwant Hejib Member B.Sc. (Chemistry), CAIIB
4 Mr. Makarand Vinayak Lonkar Member B.Com, F.C.A, CWA, CISA.
5 Mr.Anand Trivikram Gothekar Member B.Com.
6 Mr. Dilip Pandurang Tikle Member DERE, FIETE, BE (E&TC), DBM, DACIT
7 Mr. Jayant Kashinath Kakatkar Member M. Com, L.L.B,D.T.L, GDC&A, CAIIB
(Upto 31/12/2021)
Mr. Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap B. Com, CAIlIB, GDC &A, DISA
(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)
L From 01/01/2022 Onwards )

[ M/s. C. V. K. Associates (Mumbai)

Statutory Auditors’

M/s. M. P. Chitale & Co. (Mumbai)J
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033 ITET HATIAT el HISTRTIR £ 4. 08 % FAH! 2. WTH 2032
= TE0E TiEieg sfohd AT sehed Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (PNCPS) Tel D137 Tehfotd o2 HT=dT faeft.
A R3¢ HEHT SR A FATER A1 AT Bl 378 SHAHTE

AT AEhW Sk T, QU (afeemie dreges o) \93 T e orEars

[T R09-30N

T HIBWE Sohd LTD (Long Term Deposit) HeheaHTE 300 Tfdarg
firearent aTin frared Som Fectean e So w8 2o HId) Hehfera
ﬁ, [RIECIEL Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares
(PNCPS) ued TEid & R4.%¥& Il Ikl A Hehford shell, JT=l
RO TRV SR HARTIR ET ¢3.6% % TEA 24 08 % Tid aee.

ﬁﬁmm(Share Capital)

fa. 3¢ umE 203 W T Tier-l Wgad &. ¥42.%¥R HIdl AR, A
R.3%% ST AT oIk fiEreg slohan Wigael qareqa= -y &1 Tier-I
igaen weae ot ahtd & Tafvaas serean 3om anfdfes feordiar fder
TR . Skl Tier-1l HIEad %. 8.6 Il TR dhd Tier-l Wigad o
Tier-1l ST 3] T g T IRTSTEad & W3¢, 4R HIdT 3
TR,

@ agr (Loans and Advances)

2038 -3 TEY YA ST ] .3 TFh U IFGTd 0T S
BT, R0R0-3% WEA HFAGEITT 6.3 Tk a1 Tohd FTel &Il
IraTE 31 TR ST TremIEH  HEm yefftea fedrdien
IR kel TR, AfeeT foTeld g eieen 3TTfefes e g1 R030-3¢
Aged HYU Alheiened sTgvacied feurdiven gue it fgear=
Sdsides Tae WUGS guiad ARd. W, ALHarHewiaelt I
o s BaT. SHEfies &6 200 -3 HEY o THARITeAT BEOfHaT

1 31Tk Ald 29 ¢ o THHIT=AT AT Y Hdel! 3R
39 WA 0] SO Skl shel &, W&, 3R ohidl Tad. TdaNi=dl

TAd e TR R03.¢o HIEIH HE T fGET Ad. T 3038 -
R0RR FT AU kel GAR F.Eoo HILrH Fel ASGL TS 3
ST STl 2o STTeg ohell. T8 HGayd qulidl oG e, 379 378
T T R03%-303% AT IAIMF (A ok T. 30,0 FEA THH
st ToIaRUT hel 3TT]. ATICT STHATaEA sioh ahst foIaRuT AT Tfeeh
A SATfo7 Ferforcen STROTT=I STaeiel shetall STgH TR &t el
AT HETEedT feHT Ad. Sk ATees Wead=al g8 JTgaTe auid T

R¢.ER I e oot TG Shefl 7184,
Soral FSIGR FAHTIRUIU HegH AW, AER, H&d 9 @Y am

AT TS, T STeEHIH AT YA FHigRr s
FE ST ol (TR Gl SeTat AT stk o 37re. Feraegun,
TEIRN WA FAfieh Ui gl ea deftet ARTRERAT 3o
e fafag e SR e gEra wwtatista amTS
SRR U ST TTTE GAR $]3 FHHGREAT 5.20.%0 Hiet
3R oot [SIeUT Sheted TR,




frared b T Foil e oTefiF Te ool SHaEdT AT Hidt
STTeET FHToT Tt 3TTeq. <t STTee UTTUATHTe sfohel T R033-30%3
T T e IauomETd! q@ s ufsan ifues ieHe gvare gee
s aTe T 3fEw qefar aren fifved geqer gvamEdt WA fed
figed o AT feamen wnleyis dwTgER SR &9 9 sl
TEETATS el TaLoT SHvaT=n forem s sfersand S1et st arefavaman
T QAT g T GE ol ATRd. W 033 3T MUCAT ok
STHEA FA TUEN 4%.%¢% Hel {0 wEd fgeg oo FERE
HITGST=N eI shetet! TS

Sehme T fafere st Ao shratfd STTed. Afee SuSTRETe % 20
AR AT 42 % AU HigaT ST st JISHT TR, HIUHT
BT HATT9e TS SEcIed SUTRTEIE! CEd soh i TSl J&
st ITSTHT TR Shaledl 318, Side, Taremeff aremrdt i fafae e
TTSFeH Siohd ST AT, Siohd WSl e, ST T8 et ATeT, ¢ foget
1 SoadIsh ¢ fegort el eliel WIS YHIOIER HRlif=id 3ed. hiee

TSl S TUTet (Loan Monitoring System)

TRl TR Fellaiies ST e Icq=ren @rer fewm
IR, A Sk el el @ HEH S QU T A1 gee
FHellaiie SEiE 9 e YTt =m0 3 Skt T e foga Teret
Fifeed o TR, THE AT FETETS T AN ST FoATd ST
I T TI9TTIE TRV TEHeETeaETIe gt STt gt
FoA! M@, I THR T T FOAG ST sl @@
favmTeRg Wd YTEET FWlale @ 9 9@l e delae
HTTEI AT Id. q8= AT fA9mTTRgT el gFHeET J@Ee W
oo Sa@ qEE AWM YW WEE el W, e
ST SRS SISV Ttk STawdds JHehT gl
ST ST, TEUSE hIVCTEl heiie TJedTied heimed (TH.91.U.)
T BN 3 ATETS AT FIITIehg 791 Yehm FaTadt JoIe hob SITAT.
fawrme SRS fFRIfia FeEHiHT TerET B wrfte STgea
o B faamTT! o e ST d Se@e! hudTd Idrd.

IS 3TH AT (Board of Management)

ITEATA AT Soh 3168 slohodl ANIGRIh ACaTgaR SIS 3% HrstHed!
T helel! 3T AT Sioheal HaTaish HeBlaiid 3 HeEd 3T 3=
ST 3 57 Haed-#fl. 3THg M — fga o A, = werig

Year 2021-2022
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AR - SHTIETRIE A0S Aehicd d fEeh Hasiie TRd, off fecfiu
feshci- Tt a57 A T HATTh WSS koAl IUTEALT IS,
ST YRt AT off. 37w o e e fgeht svard orreft. 9
garee ft. Wig Tia 9 ofe. @ W FeR A= Te A
gt SFoaTa TR, STEETE aNTd WS ATh HASHESAT THUT 44 T
e TG TUTHI st TR0, e qddr, fafae aiefidisr, sma &
et gz, @ fafae fawmmdia fove stacied 9 frwrEard
|G AT AT, Hel UG sleheal T faades sgriel Aniesi
F IR M TeSre fahEmed e Wigl gAaWR el ®
[ENEEIEE A ERSIU R

T eI (Risk Management System)

HIVATE! SHIETH AT & TGUITA <h1 a1 T Higl A1 hid! JHI0d
S & STad ST, SR aaE qEld e 3T9aTg 3& Iehd
. foherg ST amTa e # Sed SEd d e ga
AT e BT HHIAO ST IRk, TEhiAT car=ar feft
grfraa= g <o, UG SHaET O 71 Sk RIS
RUEE

FRAT FAGSHA ATeiedl FTPHAGER S Faeema==t
STATIHAT eI T AT TS HI0Teh, HISTSeT= aTedT aTal
IR e ST AT L0 g1 Sk JurTetian STfaarss 37m
AT TR

FOAAT ANRiE o fGe smed cnegER @A §e
TRTIaRYUs  gefieal A=l fFmomarett @ay v
Hged faum wrEffed helem . IEEt Chief Risk Officer
(CRO) =t frgardt qwdier svama aTTeieft 318d, CRO <A1 WIEIHT
fafaer shst ST, Wl YO Credit Risk T8 3T SadgRIdA
S| Operational Risk, Market Risk I SIhTSH STaciieh e
STWIFATEAR IR TG For SGH I HTEATTH 0T Joe
HAT Al SEW FEUETET 9 TRUE sehd  Credit Risk

Management Committee, Operational Risk Management
Committee, Asset Liability Management Committee, NPA
Identification Committee and Market Risk Management
Committee = TATHT Shelell ST T=AT 3T Hraaeid qH

STRG &&F @1 WIEm Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk,

Cyber Security Risk, Legal Risk, Regulatory Risk, Compliance
Risk etc. 37em fafaer Sifgwie=n steran s @mea fE=0 3aa 9.

Sohl EEIcToh Hees cEld SIEH SHIETIATE SUfaeh shicaeiaed
T stere oa a1ed.



T &7FET (Profitability)
S oY TAfHET THT GHA=T Wl ARl IR, HfFS-2R B

famior srciean sTeeMTeHs: TRfEdtd sieh T war feshamamandt gad
T I IR, HH] HTSTeU=a1 TEHE TqedT Asset Liabilities ALl

T TEUATE ST sohl el TS, STICATGd sl , ol hHl Al

=T 9 foreclosure b Fsiiaiicl SATSIT=AT IcT=TES BV TR
HHfl TEUATET T Sloh] Shell TR, AT G Aol TeHTeH
TE F.LR¢.30 FHIA F@T Q. ARG T AR THEEE
FeAER fede et 81 % §o0.\9¢ hIdT ST BIAT ITd THTERRS
T BISA T Q033 HEA TR e AUqel FEE Fodes T
2.3 IS 3T AT g I, STTeH PTG a1 ot NPA 9
TAARIATS! STTEvIhdue] SITed TohH=aT Tgal shodl 3THT ¥d aigal
AT FeTes T §. 3% RIS FTeTet TR, AR =1 qord sihedl 42

ST TSR 3.3% % T R.33 % T3 a6 el fegd 3.
Tt RIS N ool T SHAHE B FTeAT T Ad B aEgferd 71

T T 03 UTHH Sohl §ra1 AT &HAT g FUaTTdt FHiei T
& hal ITed. a1 aEIRT Seheal T gHdal 3or@ &1 Hisaa
I SR T8 ATl @ ared.

30 Aol HASHE iUt (3Teehl S ) : (Assent Liablity

Management Commitee-ALCO)
AfehT TAYH FIUTHR Skl ATHI B el QUATSHILAT STTOT

AUl 3l TfRRO B SR, W STgHEA e AT
UTEeRTehgd fafay yer=an, fafay wemadfiard=n a mger fafay
TG ST TR, 2 L STEAH] I SewReied Saiet
FHTATE, T 4 sholell SATSIEY T skl feete sheien, shoted
TAgUEEhien el 3 fiesd s STsiet amed awEd (Mismatch)
TS, A1 AHEAI A GUEATHE T fHesfard. o ufsrimet sfeh shfse feep
foferdidt fer @ Sete Te T 9 oTad. TR Frdgar S
JATIOT T SIS STeAdTd, SITEd ST ST =TT ST sheft S st

T § HAHTT TR TR,
SRt SaEET ATl SAfticamad!  fae arfafads 3 wrism

AT e STUREd B, 378 Afaferdls srawemmmTdt
TR sehd el (ALCO = Asset Liability Management
Committee) = TATTAT hoiell TGT soheal &I HRIHRI
AferRTl AT STEETARETe! A1 A RIS =Teld. siohdl | fa9mTe
famTIE A1 Toeh! AU TEE TR, 3Teeh! ShiHdId! GUIRl S3ah
e dEfsfadls faed=e=n  3TemET,

RIS T Sehel ol

JAAT AghI &k Tc1., JUI (afeeme vreges &%)

3 a1 arfis
[T 09— QO'\"\’

ST fErdt (Market Risk) I SATGTST 93 3ait o ol sATSIet
fafeed Fa STa@. 6w Hced WEE e amfafads
SIAEATAS Sohd I AT FRAGH ot 3. ea e
NI Sleh SATS GUAT 1AW 3AUATETS! Interest rate sensitive Asset
Liabilities Management Techniques forenfla &t YA, TgR 3t
3 ATl Pricing shct SITd 3172, T8 TR 311, =1 FEemgam s
Liquidity Stress Test Fad! 3Tz,

et TG o SIS hotiel SATEATA (Loan recovery and NPA

Management)
AT e sTgeaTfed sheii< agal! s STeaTfad sheiie SHTOT

S} TGO ® ArsT(eh, AT TH Tl ShiGHR Tk T 3.
T R033-30%3 HEY oA Hifaed Tehe FHT T IIMOT sk
ST, Td AT Sgef HTHAISTHE TaHar e, o a9
R0 [EAF. ¥R3.]E FHISTTAT TIHIT WIcATHED THeAT Heet il Tohd
T 304 HIRTIA @Iefl AT Tehed kel BIdT. TETE! ok
Quantifiable Road Map TR & a1 e &qd Feurst Fehoadt
frafia sTmeran Se e i S . 3% /03 /303 TR 3fwA
a3 THAITE TehA %. 3¢.¢. 4R HIATdd Gred! Soogmey 937 fiasfact

&1 fvera feeren 2omd st e arafaomd) ae weome whte.
Arfie affefe aff TUSE R030-39% T ATREGIHR Shel GloS

ITICAMET ool & ¥R3.]& I IAHI B, ATE 033 TG ket
BIeies ITgcTfed et (Gross NPA) &, 3¢¢.4R Il Tefl 3Tmed. HeX
STTCATTET FeTrel TRV SR JHIT €.2% % TR, AT I shevedt ageft
ST Sheteal TGS Sloh ¢ TAHT IO . € 0 % 3aieh sl HTeled
IR, AT I q \@. 0§ % 3ok B,

aﬂﬂTﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ{U‘l: (NPA identification Methodology)
ek 1 TfYfeR auid NPA identification Process A&Y siged shetedl

315 Credit Sum Logic ¥t Ideal Balance Logic 3ifierRet 318
1 gR A 3T NPA Identification BvaTd #ed &1d 3118 Ideal
Balance @ifvierded Tt Vel JOR FSIRI=AT sl @edr
3Ufosh feaeht s da-a soe niiest 3 @gaR fiash! e FsigrH
AT 31T o1 ? AT qUIEft B T orsherehl 9 T ffvera et

ST
ohel TTe] AT ARG TG sl @IeATHEd TR & 33%.33

FIT ageft (Partial Recovery, Closer of Accounts and
Upgradation) seft 3118, AWl affen o7 w1, . U, 783 ge greledt




e € Ffeeras aumeTeRte o 3. W, § EIT v foder dae
o1 SARFAESI Act, 2002, Insolvency Bankruptcy Code 2016,
TEAIG FHAC, FHAC T AT WIEHIGH I TSYEn =] IR,
FRATR HIS sl WIATHE Slehetl aget! A131 aw el 31, faree
o oATE 3fea Ao FSIgER T, SRt e
TATOAT hebl 3R, HTE 0% IR ST st FeU[T ATfTehLul hetedlt
Greaitshl IS ¢¢ WIeamed ‘Fdic ol Sord ST & el @il
T 2033 T IcqTed (WHITHT) Bidfiet 318 ared.

ok STICATTGa hitel gt I UATETS! TRUNE SUTaa, el
U d TRl SR 3T TSt ARd. NPA TTAEREE NPA
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TEIHS AT TR Gl STd =1 GaTae qaeior
AN STETER d SN el I1d. qRATd fgreg e AdTawddia
SATSIEU! e gaur wfird) @ §aTfEes Sedhia e He e
Sohel Tegt aftrdian Seidia fvfa SR . s aftd=
3cqre o, Tafay geum gnem stgare a i afmmmen et
IIFAR Gt 4= e Ffvaa w67 gad S (Policy Rate)
TS T HAYT TG ATeITeId 0T BdTd o ol greg sfohd Togat SIER
AT, AT hAHTT AT hed AR (FRIFT FHIBM) Fue
AT 030 AT TSGR HUTT o 31T 3T AT Fgisg deh 3% shgam=
ToR-R AT SITER hiedl Bl

Resolution Scheme =T LI FSiE HT@ciedl T
=iehdid TE el TG feef@l o st @I s H0, T sieh
ISR TS Tega=al g8 o TgAHTe! HIT @t e o=
¢I0T e TR, sk R @redi=an Igefmed ardea™ araqEn
TETE A fafie e St Fived s @ eyt
A faurTE T Shefl 3118, RRIAT SleTael Jeasherl 9 TraH
RIS TRIGT & T R03%-3R AT AT awid . ¥.]Q il e
ST W Jg! ohell 3R, Sohel T holcdl sheli<al agei=al
UM T R033-33 HNAT GG & 3%.00 HIA A& Fivad e

L.
ARC #gd I+ agefl IeqEn goamEndt faey e 9 draem

UTSYTET kel ST SR, ATHE SATATId TRV &. £ 3¢. 38 i<l agef!
el TR, T8 AT it IYGHIS] Ta [I9 Foamd Tt 5

T TRV SURETeIaETIe: Cie SR FHg<h! shat 3TTe.
TRy TSI soh JEId R aNTd @leled STIcTied Feiidl (Gross

NPA) THTOT 4% < @Teft 31for fieaes stgeafea weitar (Net NPA)
THTOT % T Wl AT el g g el 3R 9 9 arey

W(Investments)
AU T STl ST ST Heeh 1A TR TR qlel g

HETETE W TR, ST TATeAT G AV IohTeh] got HeeaTel o ¢
Ak A, U O el ¢ SMR. sohued w1 g e
BRI SHEEATI Ol 2 Tqavh e €3 1R, stfeareddiet
TeHIl, T wehE i TS sed, smEa-faata
RIS TE-3IqR, AL Afaeen 9 S eh=a1 neaad stohat
£TOT, SATSIEUId Il ST Sge 3T 3Tk TSI ATt U3, sohedl
fefie ot 9 TqahigR e il S, smfehd thete s an

2o

SfohaT TAaUEh TI9TT TR el 9 TsT TR ol 9 317
T[qav[eh TTaTa fgred siehea ATigsieh draTel ITe s T[qav[sh shid.
TE THN FHEAHT TSI 3T SieRiTe Faeemq g s s
AN, eI IATET AT HASTTEId e sear= AT au<
TEATFHR T[Faeh T FRITSH T8 A1 &Tdie Tae = shedHTea. 37w
3.

T 2032 < Y AT W QOiA: TR0 A3 I SteferEwen
J | TS YEugTat JUaTd GEaTd Sl QRIdiel T efe st
BT TR ST AT FHR 9o % Fd Tererett Argese faemam
QAT ITRIAT g, STl Tt G B Ao stefaedia
HecTeh TReTdT d TS T Serefl qeagam=h a8 amge Herms
frcamien et sihea foreaor sharen amet SoaT=h SreRrar fAmior geft,
IraTe IR TRV R FSRE SIS et ot
O EE ANTE]. STAWEE TWERHGl wifde  HETHRda
IR AT GelceTh aiaal 9 [asar= geasaes
formcf=n oTieiE 39 1S AFTeI™ 9 WeTTE ¢t SmehTene frgvar
T3 T TR GO Y SEEH aTE shefl.

e aeTER=AT HIE AiG-IT=a GEATdien shg TR STETSIIsh
STTER 0T 3Tl STETSTI=ehTd. WiSael] Geier a8 TRy giaen
(Infrastructure) ST TISTF=AT HUN Shedl. ITEUFRIAA TG
FSISURU FEFHYS HEFTE & 9 ANEUAA q1E AT TR
eI SIS Hae TdrereT o el o ay wieratfi=n amg
FREITET STSE &.9Y T TR TRr=el. A Afgrd wiE /X




JAAT AghI &k Tc1., JUI (afeeme vreges &%)

a1 qiftfe rgaTs
[T 09-0N

93

TRV AW JHA-INEE ggH U W e, Shg TR
FHoiRg SR TaTH a8 fged seThd sheiid fefetram TheRtor

T o oY AT HHE FHSU €. £ ZUa T,
STEATA INId AT Sohed AT SeATeTe= da= Hfosardiel

TSTEX TS ST 3 AT A ATTeTeoA FATITT 3Tk AT &
TAIUEHIITET ST 3T €.3¢0.¢2 Il I el UG SIS o &.2¢
SISt ofeT T firesaret 1R, Jaaupshiaricl TR &. %3 % WATdT fHesad
T & T $¢ AT AT Fifore TR Geard el 2. a1

Tatan afome weuE wRAT ey aterah quite T T e
AR, 8T AEHUTeS 29T =eA AT dgan wHl g Hed
ST SAFTHY 3ATfefeh aufd (R023-3033) Stfawen a1@ gIvar
TET QU eI qei1 oo el 3718, STefeaaee guedia e
Tefter afrenfires 3carer FewTTehTd 916 BT TagiasIT= ATl ared.
TR: Sl JREeeTd 916 TIed. ATET THOTH U STk &l
AT T B SATSIEUd dTE BIsed o sich=dT THT &79dd 913 el
AT i Feiig TSI STETaT BaeaTd siehe Jadu[eh Tgare
=T GEATAAT & 3¢¥R. ¥R FAehT T AL WAL %% 0. 0 IS FqhT
AR, IEAA IUE GEAa o AN HadieAl WG hekEAEl
(Benchmark Security) TUfaTd SITSIEX &. 98 ¢ BT, A TNl IIdet
TEUISI W1 203 STEHE B &.¢¥ % ¢ T AR fEHeR 2038 316
I B & &. %o d &. ¥4 T = HATfEd BT, T 031 = Frardd
SR SATSIELId I AT Hohd o TTAcT HIATd HERTTS gd gIvmdt
e AT BT QL STHARI 033 TEA &.04 d &84 IT GRIM TTesel T
thgaria STER FTeliel sheld srefdehed o SMfehdia saTetaTe I
TS TG 81 g A1k &l ol uised (BPS) A aTedl € a6 gam 23
% TR.

AUk SAEEATIH A ST SREHCEe feremra Bt stafer atd.
T figieg st ARC Trust Receipt (ARC =T foreheiedt )
TETETE HEa 038 Wedl T AFIGeh a1 AT shedl THes §Y01
ST ST T Wi ufems e, gited: sehean FeRmer ol
aform groart srerrar i seft, @ fawaier fafae S Foeh
faea anfor vt witom foema 9 fered siohd 2¢ S 203 TS
ARC Trust Receipt (ARC &U=IHT farehcieft &el) Tgdemea s
NS SR 6 T | 2038 Td U1 qE HOATE G el
fgred k= ¢ S[@ 03 = ufgEeTd@  (Provisioning
Requirement for Investment in Security Receipts (SRs) Ifﬁm
ST TG SATICT Sohd sheled] TR, [aavs faamm sifee 7

2R

TR STedie SIEIeH g e caTet &1 qad fomTfareiel uamd d.

%&wﬁﬁww (Foreign Exchange Business)

Tohda SATfehash Tl B STHAMT HATGIq WU AThSieTges d
ITq: 2Tebare], FATfed TATeR STe3ardl AT SURIAISHIYS Tae SHadT
TR TSN A3 AT, AR foforer G fommeeran w2fid sheam
g wier aEmRcEd sTgavfia SATET. HWsK 2038 MR THTR,
TomTEE qeed 2% nTe qd forgst forf-wa soagr 1el SHIoTd =1e],

el
dord facw fafme =eErmEdl g dowgd FrmeEEd TH

ST STANTESS ek et || AT AT BHT 2] HIE
o foeeht sem Sucsy e 0 O WrdeiEAl et Tem
TREISRTT ST AT Tl A e feedn. a1 It et srectea fagw
Yararges faeer fafma sraamrean wifea deft g af <eiet 2 anfa
AU . (R ARG IATETA hedl, HHA TRRA Tedeiodl Juret
AEH MRS AT HEMRIE el e TRAmed Jidl AT S
IRl ATE. aNTeAT STETEAT TvATd UNEN-Yohd g FUNR
TR TROTH BIUATE SR adaet Teft st o = g wifea
TET AT BT 31 STk Tie STfed giset af ITial e 3Te.
ST Q&R e qEuaTer STciedl ShHensH el Steaforen
YIETE YH dTed 3R, Stefvres sromandt fagsht stom=n
wrder /foemeatardt o+ fafow wre wom Suesy #EA Q@
SeferghTaT fiesd STeeiel! Tt & ST fargeft wieames s ot
afera 9t a1 Td gewrn faew foafma saem adiar ffveas
SIS IO BEa.

AET T fIHRTUTt (Profit Distribution)

Hoh T 303%-3033 TE H THRSAT ETIF WISl M FH1ed
fEeRTuft SRuTTeHe oTel TEU STEATIRAUET SITEd el shotedl TR
TR ok odes THI BT 9. 3% i) Sk TTel 371, T fawmmoft
JEAIHTO SEATfd hotel! 3R, AT AT ok AWTHETEET AT
TREATTIA hetell AT, Helel WA= 6T faamofie =1 @9 7=
okl TGETTTS! THITE SR ST A9 3 %. % B fedes Tt
TeSIgTE a1l shesl TR,

9 (Dividend)
Tt B, ¢R¥.30 HIUET IRIF TS TREIE g sehean



AH. | queiier TR
g Tarefiferdia Tetedt 0.33
R JTRTET THTETS TG .83
3 Seaforen feft 0.0%
% fecres T dredsier® ol 0.0%

TR 2.3%

w3t TR R WG qUl AR A HTERAE T el
(Provisions) e Ted. SRUTTcHshgsea TTHT o T[aavpeh A1 foehmoft
STARIFHAYET SITET qGA! hedT ITRd. TR ATHIE ITCATETS TH
TRTeEeh TRTA T SHIUTATET ATHIIT S0 TEATTord sheted ATEl.

it =T (Information Technology)
dhd FTAEd SRT el FWifad gd ™ I9.Th. 3.

R00%:R002 HMTHA JTH Teh T8, q8< ST Tt Afafs .31,
e, gete Sahim d, Hisf. 375, (Centralised back office cell),
I, T, s, T1.0H. 9.0, faqm cmeymm oo Ug sman
TN 3T TE. 3. = A JTH 3o 3T ATTHR T IS &
1R, @Tfleh o R0 -2 AT HiesTd sehel Hifeell G ek ki
q FIAEA hol Q. ATEhMHT SA1 TAIHER STeTRA Gloren arged
YA TR TGl ST hedl IR, UITHHeeg U, A diF
ARSI, AT Afgs Tpree U, Hicde dH Fle,
A glawr 3uctey wed fodean oRd. Meere AETUigER
HiaTEctal IUcTey holedl GiIem TFATH (iPhone Operating
System) TICHHeR € TEHHR & IUTs T UATET Ted heladl
M. dohd STFATH wiehiHew 3MRTe Toe dfecd (TTAdie)
ST Fiers IHe SehH (FHeT) G el I A ST Al
ISR & ITAY FTed AR, AMREE ANA 3-HhHd UHe ed
(SEdisht) =it smcesTant wefl R, SEdst & ®9 HearehERE
T e S STk TEe T JuTet ST, 4 et 3w
T 1 $-himEaT ST A Gorw, e Yo ogran S Ardia
TS AferenTieres STaferd 9 shefmforfa e,

T R0R-R03R IT T stk ST sieh U1 Tifeeeg U 7 370 Trgie oW
TRAT v IR el TR, A Teheua FrareAl g His
TG THEET =% 371 HOUMN IAGR, =] sohall, THUHTH,
ey, e, TAUH SfEN el A dedid ST
FAFITR I I fociean <emefier, Toerd, aveareRr A1d,
TG T qUiicl hegad! AU 3TET <ok WIATEX ATd TRUATHIS
HiflwgAyd (Cheque Truncation System) HIGU AT =
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TSIl Shefl 1A, S @IAgRH FTel heledl quistelrd ST |et
AT GTEId qblad 3Mede! dt HTE, ATeanrean S
TGRT 3TQT FHIOTRAT Siohd TTae hid ST T I o ahd.
AT AT F. 40 TIUETT e THE=AT GG 3T TR,
A T A e AT} W g WgiES IR, S
T TTEHRTETET Online Loan Eligibility gfaem fmfor seft srgm
ST eSS SRl FEETHT UTesh AT I Ietsd] T quaTd
Tt 3R, ATHE oG HoIGR ool HhTEABIA AT STITAT
AT STV el THEIN GeIford @d Tfed! @TE el AT
HIfEd =T TR Hex TSIl AT fohct st Heg wrohet ATt
et wifedd enfor el A9l dead: @ wfiek A9l 9 (Loan
Eligibilty Letter) @I $-Tel SR ST UTeshT=aT TSl Il
U WA Giod shel SIS, ATHIST AT sfohedl ITAd 9
TUAT STETIHRAT STHUR ATE. T 303 T AT HILAIT Sohehs
TET C\9o T TR AT ATl el STV Sfehehgiet st Grarer
AT BT, AT GIASETS! ATeehi= SO FRiETE 81 Goa 3caTg o
U 3TTE.

gafeydia o os  feclieall Sem=an meamqa e STefm
STEATEA g1 ¢ 1R, QN THEH IgEH-a Hal Ul 38
SITohTT, WSS SfehTT, ¥ TS, SIeUITd, W, THUH I Iookd
EZGIDECH

T Skl [AaUEheR & TTesh AT S8 (BHIM) 3Fo= wresmmqa
SRS S SR 7 €2 | qad STy dag o selteh
3THTSE (ASBA) GR T[qa[sh HINTSAIgR 01 I I 318, TSR U,
3f1erg A1 e fied < e Sere SR Suefiet Sireuft ot heft
TG AT ek AL A, HeR g 1., e #iE, ofim g,
s forgamdis, wrfesfaTs ot qur fogamdis 3. tHe #or gy 2d 31e.
AT FEH FAS T HrAfad AT el IR, S
SHTeTaIeE Uead ™ TTeehreaT dehiiel THrehior shiol, dghri fergersor e
T Gt BV AT} TSt SUTHRISHT 0l S 9 oy 2ia
TR, WA St Wi GRIUTE sehell I AU § AT UTeh
foeqroaTd 3ugad oTeft WUel ST, el YHR HUATETS! Soh
AIHES! Ty Sicares wuet stmnfsra heft 2t < srafera gftomy
fog el TR, 9Rd Y IR Fie & Tl FEifad Hweft IR,
TGS TS 3Aereh FieFauor sfFas Uie, wiew foan Sfoe &1
ATGR FHTO G Ba 312, Fotar iz wreferm Goarendt sureht 7 st
Hasie 3%myH &9 (Management Information System) &
Junefl SRR STE0 STETH IHA. AGHR SAohedl UH.STLUH.
ToTTeftaed T Seefioher shatf-a Fvard STeft 3.
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AT Tl sl T TE Mg, VAPT Audit T8, g st
Arifsieh ARATIHTO! Sohe HTHHTS Bl ST AT WTASTHT HLUATHTS
Hisfirm gomefr Statutory Auditor wgd  Hisfiug e sifee e
U TR, T SIS HITea3R, TR Hefiet qifeh qia=am g8 Cert
In Empanelled Auditor %g7 Third Party CBS Audit & Bidel 31Tz,
TR fgred sihear CSITE faumm gefter dmmvreryomef= e1idie
FAd IR, T Alfge FdIe Sohd IH el S QA al
AT HelTerd I TiaTehT BTG shefed Bicdl caTd et sgarsit
T FHTETERRRI qUT STcied 3TTed.

FAAFTA™ (Other Business Activities)
(o h h o
e TqYTceh ATATERUITHE TTEehi-T fafae Jehr=an NRENEIE) T

3BT e SUATH! ATed! TS T A SR, I Sk
ATgTa HfUee Hiehe Hafod feHe Hal el Hal quaTd geard ol
IR, ATIIHT Sfta foT, St S, Feg3T %, TeTH Sfaq
St fomn, ftww S S, e foonwm s send fafay
ST deh ¢d 3. TTEhHT AT G Jaauehiemed STavas o
TR 9 AFIGYH JETERTER sheb SATd. TSI ITRETEER e
Toaram= TS b SITd. AT STeheal HIeRe STRAHEN 16 STH ST
e G HEcaqUl T 3u@ed Erd STTed. TR Yehri=al e ared!
ST ST =3 TGE T JohR=AT Ha qUaT= S sohehg

Hod el STl
STRATA IUHE A T I STawh a6 Feied] ardl. s

SMUEA UTEhET SR e feveEl ged 3ed Sehed
TR IEUTETS! HTAeT T shet o TATd STUTEA 2T SITH STt Teehi=a
eyl AEftd auid SR o (Care Health Insurance)
farshiandt forry e ket a1 e GAR 360 TTRhiHT SR o sieta
T Hafe shel ST T @ WEAHIq foe wee e @
TR Shell G ®. 3% WG HHYH UTH FTel. AT’
RIS %, St fom, T wmemor formn gemwst sfiae fom, weresf
Sftem st fomm & = aufarge STed U AT FEiffd hefl TR
T GIET ASHIAMA STgaTe auid sioh TRYT Gl I Ok
UTEehT=AT AEHT TV &. 20 A&l 3o [oHT ToehA HTS fHese fawien
M. ARG aaupes g faguamrdt reen Arfeeid ot
6 99 3T F UEHAT Yedardd o fiesd oed. o= admr=
AT Hedl FaRIa B3 317 aE ATEavaTs | T 9]

Yaer ool ST 378, AgER Tadia J9% ¥4 weae fosvam
%.0.%% Il Ic9H fHesact 312,

AR freRfE (Cyber Security)
T GReT g1 forw sifehm Seedmed 3T waefien YTog Steiell S/

FHIUTCATE JehTht ofeh, SATFeh Hee ATe 79ag T Arfict et awiet
STl 3T SV A HiSe JHIUMER SIS Johe™ SElid Fieiet
MR, Hefel, ek L& foam shta mfor foen gaifees o= 4,
AU Td o=l glen wvevEel s " e
ITAA IRA. TAIH YAH feaelt aewa seaH Fufe
HTTATHEIA T GETT £ 00 % FURA TS STET SaT % Ikl ATl
I Fderided fafae =e, dyemee Md I aacaH |8
SATATETS! Skl Teh TUTTHT T Shetell 318, Soha ST ST steheit
g arTevETT g W a1 foaverd fafay s
Teurst figrd o, Cert-IN, TR IS 3. AT sholed o1, AIGHH
T A FRHR T FA ITHA. T UOH kB AT AT
FHAASSITEN hefl ST e Qe g, MR = o7 quefie

ATHE T el .
1T Tohd STTBEUATETS! ST TaR ATae GRar 3T HidT A

Frardl s fafay IurEsAT FEifaa Felear TEd. o TSt
(fogfdt e da1) Jm=n desmid ger guan e
FAUITHIS! Had TARIS 1R, Heferdta dreer feagieiemed wHem
o7 ATt I Had STEETEd davgrandt fafay werreh ufdtem,
TR il AR IWed 9T 94 TR, J8e siohd TTEE, TTe,
Haresh Il i aEer il vew w1 fawft srimes
ST SheT SITATd. T8 S d 37 FieTe Hifrmean wremqd
7 fereaft ST sFvarTdl stk fari s Ufeeer SR,

TETUIET0T/ TEreIuT JuTTet (Audit and Supervision System)
TGRS BT HIVATE HTHETE Hewqul oo facfrr et
SAfIATS 9T 371, T 3Tfdes, sfehm emmdier foremm sremdi=n
forem =ra, Tarfarer forefsren 3m1for e 3 sferel cramadieror a71for wreht
AT ¢ e R el 3TTed. e s AT sfean aue seha
e At Fom fafae feEes o e anp gom e,
ATiETeh ql, Fo1 AT I ST T SAaaersault Arerede
FATG qUEVS FHHFS Sohedl JEI FHolidld Tas TaTaieo
fqaTTETHd el ST, AT 9T Ee STETe Hieeg J Aol
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FheRie, Shise, T, wish, fedm 3. =1 s1ffee 7ol &g swedidia o7
faamm= oiffesdidt 9 TR wiifee 7 faummdier srgae
AfypTaTRgd 9 THdald Tl A@TIEHRIRgd  (Chartered
Accountants) & Hdct ST a SHTHsRTSITde 1/ et smfor m=
AT RIS ¢ HI. T Al @i TR Jeaet
sfohel ShTHERTST Tk ShIcssTYdeh TIvaTd HEd BId.

Tgreg sfohean UTUshTIER, ST Wkt SR forart .40 0 hIdiue
ST 318 1 HEshRl SiehiT SIE T ST 3Tdvia aramaieror (fash
TS T 3MMeL) 3%.03.3033 UHH AT el Q. Sohrl &I HeHTd
T IR TR el ST AT AT e hell 3172,

T 2032 -13 AT AT i Senfrer craraiea 7. wh. b fode st

ot 3 A, .58, 3fe TEIfHuey a1 FRIgR i FuaTd T IR,
qEE T AT INId HIR ATFIR R0 Tl Tigieg sah 3ATh 3fedn

oo T 030-3% AT HIAETETSIE sichelt qUTEvf F0ATd STt
YA TG |G heledl AT a1 STedte g1 it desd
TaTee siohd |TGT shefl 372, T 0% AT STNEISTR qurEvf=an Tan
AN ok g e fasg fufeem wi foem g 3 @
Tl SARESTIRGT AT TSN Haal Sd ardl, STt
feetean fargia gadia st foeep ffeirer wiaeh ydar e smmafiarmer
TTEX hell 3R, ATHTO SoRATh Hal gd el STrgfan 3oy
AT fordT FISAT= HTHehTS qo U1, TE.€1.ud. 31 fawmme aifee
B A amfor ‘s, st Eu. n geftra fsenmha e I s

WW&H%EFFH(Human Resource Development)

aaeTd e farga, AT sreeta stEiett stefegae, figreg e g
AT ATETS AT STHOTT Fed AT et R/ 3 T
SfeRTT @A THETT ARG T AN, Sohedl A IH
I JGTd e, T T Hash 9 TR sl 3 qaguiih
oI 9 STRrTEd T AT sioh AT ek 3T wfvieror shy 3w
el TR, sk ISTeoT shgta I fafaer gfsteror semir STrieM el
ST T8 ST ITYE[HIgeS SohHThd I ST Tt (online) T
LTI A=Td! a9y ufStere sEiswaN AN %l WM. (3
TEHR] Shidic HTRETSIE AT TIEAR A |/ SATHATEH
giSTequr ShTeighH SATAITSTA shet ST

SfoheaT HTHTA SFTHIIehdl STUOETS! T1eS 3Thide, Hu-l Hshedl,

HRIHISSTT, S SATHATRIF STEdT STHeTed] Hahie Fgehl Foard
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g0l 3T IR, WITRIBIA Sohell FIA HIHeS ST M.
FHIOAT fshaT AW a1 TR ShoaTd STTet.

JTEAT NI sioh T =T TTIT&I0T ShgTerleRe ddeh, TR o I
SAfreRT=T figred sihea hicls 1T Sifiehoe SffehT, dghe Heal
TEHR Yo TEYM, A IfRee]e ATh ok HAsme AT A0
TrymE gfTeoaTd! rsfae . STeaTe autd AT qiferdiye
Sehe Tad: = JTSTEI0T sheTal o€ JTSTeTor ol Sact. ey heiiaaeh,
TWH HAsHe A T Rl ol d@fe 9 R amerd
(Induction Training) 378 TR &4 HeRIAT T80T feet. TR ATTaTE
g 33 fowarer w¢ uftteor ot Saot eTed wmE) TR 38¥¢
Yeehi1 T UaTT ek Sfreor faa. sl Tyt daeh v & 2303
g Il o= o%d 9gds wd A R TEal, | R
o fafae fowmer /3 J@1 ufvew fom smR.ase s
TETHEN TRV %, Faahi RTeq foed.

ITEATA ¥ 203833 ALY Mgreg oo 31 sfean, <. fogene fa@
T Y HEIH GO, FIH BEWH 3 3TelH -39 o 3t
e T fo., f@ merry o Belvm, aRsEE metie Jewu
G AT, 53 HEd FMe 3R 3T i 31719 Hste 3. fafae
TEATHRGH 0 FTTRTT TTTEI0 SUTd ST

SUSTEATS, HUSTHTI 3T SATSHTReh ST qaeq
STETd STed aehil 30l Bie SATdelt SATaETieh TorET areardt
JTETS} sk fTequr It SRR d STd. AT IUSHHTAT =T IS
fiesd o112, STeaTd auid STgeH 23 Taeh TSI T oY Taeh
Hiusmmasrs e Seivl s AR, " 2033 @ fafay
TSI Ugel ST O dehr=l TEAT &Y% 3deh! AR, U
%,0% 3R, AT SR 1IBF = fafay o aféfrere i adia
Tkl helel 3T Td THEIH KYC/AML, CYBER SECURITY,
Cerificate in Treasury Management S&ITEl qdalT cEllal STgaTd
TSI FaehIohg CUATd ST,

TaehT=AT  TUITCH GSIATETS! ATacaT Shaar SIeT=l Th Wi
TRV GEIshodl 9 YTl daeh 9 SR St I STemed
IAUATETS! < Al 31, el slfeh ST farweres e, e fafay
St o 3 FISHT, HEHT 3T, TSI siepTT TN st 3afaers
T Brdelt ST, A1 SUHHTH T Tkt TTaHTg ITEToTITaRET 318,
T FErE STITEEHH YR TS FeBIATT Jdl. THTSTIA SATIe
AT Ui S ¢ ATE 033 U SATHeh ferafian femfiiea
Sl §0¢ HIRMI THIGH shel o SATTHAT T T SATeHAm
T hedl.
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STEATA TN Slohd Il ARGk o I8 TRl — €3, w8 e 9
aftg sfiert — 30 a7for afty srfiert O geaTferrr — o) Taerr
TEI=I ST T AL Hereh Wig=I THIVTER fael € 311, it
/3 auimed A ugeed fga g SrfeRe SR
Succession Planning WWWWW%&TQW

JrEnfies "=l (Industrial Relations)

HITE TG FHAR] & A T UM ITHAL, kAT AT
FLIUEd T Yeshi= Hewdqul TEHWT 07 Fayehiel HoeT AT M
TR fHent Tfgelt TR, IT STedTel auid daeh, Jaeh FeeHT T
STEITI Aol Teerdt Tl o TeeshrE Tfeel 3Td. & 08
Tt HUTT I HRTE TR0 STEATe ST HATd Telel 315
Ieft ST TS 9% Sah! daaTe Wk QUaTd STTeIet
. A1 Fferm =t oTfr Heretes FewTdie HTE e Heehil © ook §d
Tareh STIOT Teieh TESAT AT SATHR I Ll

AiefanTdict ST geEa (Proposed Amendment in Sub-

Clauses of the Bye Laws))

frgred o qurenfl well gavaTa Aol q8E Fadid B STEed
ET AT STTHEA AT Sohel T2 o e el i, a1 ST
fgeiATE Aorr=n geEc Hied TEas qagR e Aed. @ /IR
EISENIECIEIEICOH

NN\ c
hARETgHH (Corporate Governance)
ST IYId Sohod TeTARTHIGT HEeaTdId £ HATASh AT STET

AT SAIOT 0 SRS shel ST 3R, § T9 TTeish Sfoht
I TR ANesish dwd, shded, 3= AdiHa|r e o
fafae e smfor fgred oo wieiengd a9t quama Jvm ek, frdwr
AR 3= FEHTER. Heershen ¢, e, foeft agef
Tt 2. sl @ [V HwT, 3. FrEAHR i 7 ¥, Hash it &
.U Tefefthery St stem witen Tenfud hean SwE A
TffeTaTd ST FHHFST JAG © TSB! GaTesh FEe 397
TE |1 Hdell ST, STgaTe auid HaTereh HeeT=al THUT I3 [T
el 3TMRd. AT TWHT FRIUGHR a9k T80 T Garetenid!
T HGwd STYTErd i
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a1 qiftfe rgaTs
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AR (Expression of Gratitude)

TATem STl 1qul, wereRn offr freaneff wifdsargea Wt s
STt 1 STV T ATUReR, G, FeiaR, TTeeh AT fEdteder=
T ek ST e Al SIRIATAT a1l hIeTd &a =1 fsiareh wat
T AT M B Hohd Td Yk a1l IR 3R, STeaTed auia
sfehel T Shild THAMI, sohd 3T I8 GodTR, ATfhede,
AT SEeg3T, FHigdet, ARE THGee, Hifed! THH TR A<
IBAA TG TEFR M AAIGHERE AR, doha Jenfi
TAETe wOR B, wH, df. fudes omfor whudt emfor #iedish
SHIfTey I nfor == d TERr AR Wl Jdd A
AT TNTd SoheaT ASHTETS! Tgehrd FHOT=T HETRTITH o T
AMFR AT Tk IR, dohd IS AIGEH, Ha1 0T
Tt HOT Tigreg seh 211 sfean anfor defier srféreerdt, w1, g
i shrater STTior deffet STfeehTdl Tor= H1. HeehR T a e,
TERTY TSF 3107 I |d Fgehil T8 Ticiid AR, drer ot
M, 1S 31T HasHed Td 9e& I1< Td TeTeleh g™ adi
TGk TR,

IYUIeRd FelT<! HT. HTeleh Hea3 Ul 3R 9 T,

gdrg!
SATIAT SRR,
g dead wsfe

SR

*Hd (Source) : SIfdek 3TN WA srefeaawe a1 AegpLidie Wit S7Ifor
arereard) ferferer waret mfor Sarsft o) e T+l Shete a1 i e A TR,
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Report of the Board of Directors for 2021-22

Dear Members,

This is the 73rd Financial Year of our Bank. | am very
happy to present to you the audited Balance Sheet and
results of financial activities of the Bank for the year
2021-22. | am also happy to put on record that we are
coming out of the dark shadows of corona pandemic and
gradually marching towards the brighter days ahead.

With completion of scheduled five years tenure of the
Board of Directors, the election process of the new Board
of Directors is completed as per prevailing rules and
regulations. Efforts of all share holders lead to unopposed
election of BoD for 2022-2027. For this, | express my
sincere thanks and congrulatations to all the share
holders. | also express my sincere thanks to Hon.Mr.
Anand Katke, Dy.Registrar (Co-operative Societies ,
Maharashtra State) who worked as Returning Officer for
this Election.

Corona has damaged the entire year 2020. The year
2021 was also hit by the second wave of the pandemic. It
was a solace that the third wave did not dent our living and
the businesses any more , though feared. The sky, that
was clouded by the lock down for two years is now getting
cleared. The economy has started travelling towards
growth. This is certainly awelcome development.

It is more than thirty years after our Country opted to
globalization. It may not be inappropriate to say that now
the Indian economy has in real sense acquired its
recognizable position in global ranking. The geo political
events that occur on global or domestic level make an
impact on the business of the Bank, either directly or
indirectly. Therefore, while presenting and evaluating the
performance of our Bank, it becomes necessary for me to
take the situation that persisted on global and domestic
level into account.

Global Economies:

The whole world was under the shadow of Corona for the
past two years. The economic activity all over the world
was almost standstill. By the end of 2021, the economy
showed signs of revival. This had created a positive
atmosphere in the economies on the global level. However,
unfortunately by this time the war between Ukraine and

%&

Russia erupted and the situation again turned uncertain.
There was increase in oil prices, Prices of gold and silver
created new records, the chain of demand-supply got
disrupted and the commodity prices moved up. Inflation,
unemployment pushed the economic cycle down. Stock
markets all over the World collapsed. America and
number of other European countries imposed sanctions
against China. China stood behind Russia, while a
number of countries preferred to be on the fence. India
took a stand that this dispute should be resolved through
dialogue between the countries engaged in the war. The
Year 2022 started with the third wave of Corona with a new
muted variant causing huge increase of edible oil prices
in the world markets. Russia-Ukraine war, Federal
Reserves' decision to increase the interest rate and the
inflation that emerged from it, and the atmosphere of
uncertainty over the world markets, impacted the capital
markets all overthe World. The stock index came down.
After the eruption of Corona, USA and other European
countries stopped their trade with adverse effects of this
downfallare visible onthe global front.

USA, Europe, England, Japan and China are trying their
level best to come out of this uncertain situation. Positive
impact of these efforts is seen on the global canvas. On
the other hand our neighbours Pakistan, Afghanistan,
Myanmar, Bangladesh, Nepal, Maldives and Srilanka are
witnessing social, economical and political instability. The
adverse effect of these developments damage our
performance.

Indian Economy

During the Financial Year 2021-22, Indian economy
experienced setbacks. In spite of these odds the positive
and prudent steps initiated by the Central Government ,
the Reserve Bank of India and other financial
organisations operating at central level, the Indian
economy could withstand and rebound. With a desire to
contain the Corona damage, the Government initiated a
free vaccination drive ( so far more than 200 million doses
have been administered), provision of free food to poor,
establishment of medical infrastructural facilities right up
to rural level, encouragement of on-line transactions,
creation of conducive atmosphere for start-ups and a
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policy of self dependent India helped Indian economy to
come up. This has proved to be an useful tool in creating an
atmosphere of positivity in the country, and India's
leadership further improved on the global front. Our Hon
Prime Minister Mr Narendra Modi is honoured as one of
the top ranked prime ministers in the World.

The Reserve Bank of India initiated several measures to
hold the economy on the right track. It provided momentum
to the growth by ensuring credit flow to all vital sectors of
the economy and also helped in containing the inflation.
Through its quarterly review mechanism, the Reserve
Bank of India made changes in the REPO rates, which
had positive impact on our economy. The regulator was
successful in keeping the Interest rates under control and
inflation well within an affordable band. This helped in
controlling the financial deficitand the pricerise.

Itis estimated that the growth rate would be between 8 and
9 percent for the Financial Year 2021-22. There is increase
in Foreign Exchange Reserves due to increase in exports.
Import of crude oil, edible oil and electronic goods which
resulted in adverse balance of payment. Public sector
undertaking Air India was sold to Tata Group. However, the
target set for disinvestment could not be achieved.
Government has launched some novel schemes through
2022-23 budget. The budget aims at providing momentum
to the economy and promises double digit growth rate.
Financial experts of international repute also estimate the
growth rate of Indian economy to touch 10%. However, in
the situation of war between Russia and Ukraine, it needs
to be seen as to how far the economy succeeds in
achieving this ambitious growth rate. We are celebrating
75th Year of Indian Independence from 15th August 2021.
A number of events planned for this celebration, which will
serve as a tool to enhance the image of our Country in the
World.

Our performance on revenue frontis very good. Our GST
collection has crossed a figure of Rs.1.42 lakh crore in
March, 2022. There is net increase of 15% over the last
year. It is worth noting that the GST collection has been
more than Rs.1.30 lakh crore per month since last six
months of the Financial Year 2021-22.The aggregate GST
collection during the Financial Year 2021-22 had been
Rs.14.83 lakh crore. Our Direct Tax Collection has been
Rs.15.50 lakh crore and the Corporate Tax collection has
been at Rs.5.61 lakh crore.

JAAT AghI &k Tc1., JUI (afeeme vreges &%)

a1 qiftfe rgaTs
@3 AT 2029-30N

Urban Cooperative Banks

During the period of Corona pandemic co-operative banks
in the Country, including Maharashtra, did an exemplary
work. These banks provided seamless service to
customers even during the peak period of the pandemic.
These banks encouraged customers for making use of
techno based products like on-line banking, mobile
banking, RTGS/NEFT etc. It's a welcome development
that Central Government has created a separate ministry
for cooperative banks under the leadership of Shri. Amit
Shah. This development will benefit all the co-operative
institutions like Banks, Patsansthas, Sugar Factories,
cooperative Weaving and Spinning Mills, etc. This
development will be useful in expanding the cooperative
movement in our Country and to make the co-operative
movement more robust and strong.

Co-operative banks are facing a severe competition in the
banking sector. To be in the competition, these banks are
required to establish and update modern technology. For
this these banks are required to make bigger capital
investment. There is increase in NPAs due to slow down
of economy during Corona period. Co-operative Banks
are required to strive hard to get good borrowers. In the
light of revised Banking Regulation Act, 1949 , Reserve
Bank of India has introduced new guiding principles for
regulation of co-operative banks. Against all these
challenge the performance of urban co-operative Banks
has been very good and encouraging.

Deposits

Corona Pandemic had taken all the world economies
hostage for the last two years. Not only the developing
economies, but even the well developed economies could
not escape from this catastrophe. Lock down through
width and breadth of the country and various restrictions,
stalled the movement of economy. During this challenging
situation it was very difficult to maintain profitability of the
business. In this respect, our Bank made a study of the
other banks, the situation of the market and reduced the
interest rates on fixed deposits to maintain the profitability
and the interest spread. While focusing on the small
deposits and to reduce the burden of the bulk deposits,
our Bank decided not to encourage bulk deposits by
paying higher interest. Consequently during the Financial
Year 2021-22 the deposits of our Bank were reduced by
Rs.351.50 crores and stood at Rs. 8989.79 crores.The
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cost of deposits, which was 5.90 % during the Financial
Year 2020-21, has come down to 4.99% during the year
under report. The CASA Deposits of our Bank on 31st
March 2021 were Rs.2390.12 crores, On 31.03.2022 our
CASA deposits stood at Rs.2474.62 crores, indicating an
increase of Rs.84.50 crore and CASA percentage touching
27.53%.

During the current Financial Year we are planning to
increase the CASA deposits and further bring down the
cost of deposit. Bank is planning to focus on better
customer service at branch level and bring in more small
depositaccountsin to ourfold.

There is gradual reduction in the pandemic threat and our
economy is fast returning to normal. Our Bank has
launched Fortune 45 Deposit Scheme at higher rate of
interest on 21.02.2022 . Within a span of 39 days on
31.03.2022 our Bank attracted fresh deposits
of Rs. 273.54 crore under this Scheme.

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC)

Our Bank is a member of Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC). The insurance cover
under this scheme is enhanced by the Corporation from
Rs One lakh to Rs Five lakhs. Bank has deposited the
Insurance Premium to the Corporation up-to-date as
applicable under the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Act 1961.

Capital Adequacy -CRAR

As per the directives of Reserve Bank of India, it is
mandatory for the banks to maintain Capital Adequacy of
9%. The Capital Adequacy of our Bank for the Financial
Year ending March 2022 is 15.06%. Our Bank has sought
permission for collection of share capital under PNCPS
(Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares) in March
2021 from RBI. We are happy to put on records that on the
background of second wave of Corona 19 Pandemic our
Bankis successful in canvassing Rs 140 Crores under of
Long Term Deposit Scheme (LTD) well ahead of the
prescribed schedule. Bank also collected an amount of
Rs.25.46 crore under PNCPS. Both these have
contributed to raise our Bank’'s CRAR from 12.61% to
15.06% on 31.03.2022.
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Share Capital

Tier-l Capital of our Bank on 31.03.2022 is Rs.451.42
crore and our Bank’s CRAR with Tier- | Capitalis 9.34%.
RBI compliance of capital adequacy (9%) is completed
with Tier — | Capital alone is a strong financial indicator of
the Bank. Tier-Il capital of our Bank as on 31.03.2022 is
Rs.276.77 crores. Our Bank’s Capital Fund (Total of Tier-
| Capital & Tier-Il Capital) as on 31.03.2022 is Rs.728.19
Crores. (i.e. Capital adequacy 15.06%)

Loans and Advances

During the Financial Year 2021-22 the Indian economy
was expected to grow at 9.2%. During the previous year,
2020-21 the economy had shrunk to a growth rate of
7.3%. It indicates that the general economical activities
in the country have now crossed the situation of the pre-
covid phase. The first quarter of financial year indicated
thatthe impact of Corona pandemicis fastreceding than
what it was during the entire Year 2020-21, which
witnessed a complete lock down. The impact of Corona
in respect of health sector was severe and it will take
some more time to normalise. Industrial sector after
experiencing a declined growth rate of 7% during the FY
2020-21, hasregistered the growth rate of 11.8 %during
2021-22.

Our Bank’s loans and advances stood at Rs.4776.39
crore for the FY 2021-22.As compared to the position
during the previous year, there is decrease of
Rs.203.80Crores. During the F.Y.2021-22, advances of
around Rs.600 crores which were either taken over by
other private banks by offering lowered interest rates or
closed pre-matured. During the Financial Year 2021-22
Bank had disbursed new loans of Rs.937.85 Crores. Bank
has written off NPA loans of Rs 28.69 crore during the FY
2021-22, for cleansing the Balance Sheet, The major
customer profile of the Bank comprises, small traders,
serving persons and small and medium units. Fresh
disbursement of loans to these sectors was slow due to
recession like situation during the FY 2021-22.We are
making sincere efforts to get good borrowers to ensure
better quality of the assets. During the period of natural
calamaties caused at Ratnagiri and Chiplun, as a social
responsibility our Bank launched special loan schemes at
concessional rate of interest to help the needy
customers. Total 192 loans amounting to Rs.10.47 crores
were disbursed underthese schemes.
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Monitoring of loans is a challenging task as the market
activity is not normal as yet. We are planning to make
concerted efforts for quality credit expansion during the
ensuing financial year. We are targeting small borrowers
and loans to priority sector as per the directives of the
Reserve Bank of India. Our Bank has decided to enhance
our share to these sectors during the current financial year.
Bank is making all efforts in this direction. On 31.03.2022
our Bank’s loans to Priority Sector stood at 51.98% on
average basisand complied the RBlInorms.

Bank has launched innovative and attractive loan
schemes. We have launched loan scheme for women
Entrepreneurs as Udyogini Loan Scheme. The loan
amount under this scheme is Rs.10 lakhs and the interest
rate is 11% at present. Bank has specially designed the
need based loan schemes for hotels and restaurants which
were seriously affected during the COVID19 Pandemic.
Various loan products for Medical Practioners and other
professionals, for Students are also available besides the
traditional pledge loans and housing loan schemes. Bank
also offers concession in interest rates to good borrowers
based on their creditrating.

Loan Monitoring System

Interestincome from loans is the main source of the profit of
a bank. For ensuring productivity of the Bank, control and
monitoring of loans to ensure better health of loan assets is
essential. Taking into need for this, Bank has formulated a
policy of monitoring and controlling loans. For this an
Independent Department has been set up at the Head
office, which is headed by Jt. General Manager. This newly
formed credit monitoring department will provide guidance
to the branches for monitoring and recovering loans. It will
also ensure periodical visit to the borrowing units, physical
verification of the security, shall sense the syndromes of
sickness of the units etc. All this will be aimed at ensuring
that no standard loan slips into Non Performing Assets
(NPA). The working of this department will be reviewed
periodically and depending upon the experience of the
department, Bank shall modify its policies from time to time.

Board of Management

Our Bank has constituted a Board of Management as per
Reserve Bank of India guidelines. The BOM consists of 3
members nominated from BoD and 3 experts members
from various fields. The three experts in the BOM are
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Mr.Anand Gothekar, Retired Banker, Mr.Makarand
Lonkar, Practicing C.A. & Risk Management Expert, Mr.
Dilip Tikle, IT Expert. Three members nominated from the
BoD are Vice Chairperson of BoD, Adv. Mrs. Alaka Petkar
as Chairperson of BoM, Expert Director Mr.Ravindra Hejib
and Director Adv.Gauri Kumbhojkar. 15 meetings of BoM
were conducted during the FY 2021-22. BOM discuss
loan proposals, audit compliances, Bank policies, matters
related to Information Technology etc and make suitable
recommendations to BoD for approval during these
meetings. We are happy to state that every member of
BoM extended a very good support and useful guidance
for development of the Bank.

Risk Management System

Banking system has undergone several changes during
the COVID19 Pandemic situation. Digital Banking
became a part and parcel of the Banking Transactions.
This change has it's own advantages such as easy and
fast Financial Transaction through various digital
platforms and its disadvantages like increase in Digital
Frauds and other Cyber-crimes. To tackle this menace,
RBI has come out with the directions for establishing a
robust Risk Management System in Banks along with the
appointment of separate and independent Chief Risk
Officer. Accordingly our Bank has also formulated the Risk
Management System Policy and also appointed Chief
Risk Officer to supervise this risk framework. Our Bank
has formed various risk management committees to
tackle different type of risks. These committees include
Board of Directors and senior officials of the Bank as its
members. Bank has formed committees for managing
various risks like Credit risk, Interest Rate Risk & Market
Risk and Operational Risk. These committees are called
as Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC), Asset
Liability and Market Risk Committee (ALMR), Operational
Risk Management Committee (ORMC) and Apex Risk
Management Committee (ARMC), NPA Identification
Committee. All these committees meet as per the
scheduled intervals defined in the policy and discuss in
depth all the aspects of risk management and devise
proper system to tackle it. During each meeting the
execution of decisions taken in the last meetings are
reviewed. An Apex & Board Level Committee consisting
of Board of Directors to oversee the functioning of all risk
committees is also formulated.



The Risk Management System of the Bank assures the
customers of safe, secure and hassle free banking.

Profitability

Profitability plays a major role in financial stability of the
Bank. Bank is making constant efforts to maintain the
profitability during COVID19 situations. Bank has also
tried to maintain stability in Assets & Liabilities during the
interest rate race. Bank made every effort to minimise
impact of NPA Loans. Reduction in interest rates and
foreclosure of loans caused reduction of interest income
during the FY 2021-22. Our Bank earned an Operating
Profit of Rs.124.20 crores during the year under report.
There was Net Loss of Rs.60.78 crores in our Profit & Loss
Alc of the Last Year. Our Net Profit for the F.Y.2021-22 is
Rs.1.31 crores after making than adequate provisions for
NPA and investments. There is a marginal growth in net
interest margin of the Bank during this year from 2.29% to
2.33%.

We are planning to make more efforts to increase our
profitability during the current financial year and we are
confident that we will be in a position to show our best
performance at the end of current year.

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

Banks accepts short term deposits at a lower rate of
interest & invest these funds for lending medium term loans
to make profit. This results in a mismatch in interest rates.
In this process the Bank undertakes a various of risks like
Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk, Operational Risk etc. Risk and
Profit go hand in hand. Effective management of Assets &
Liabilities is the key for successful functioning of the bank.
RBI has issued detailed guidelines on functioning of ALCO
in banks. Our bank implements these guidelines promptly.
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank is the chairperson of
ALCO Committee and all Departmental Heads are its
members. ALCO meeting is conducted every month to
review liquidity position of the Bank, Asset Liability
mismatches, Market position and proposed remedies to
correct them. Our Bank makes use of findings of ALCO
for pricing of our products. Sound liquidity structure of our
Bank is the result of our scientific management of Asset
and Liabilities. During the report period Bank has
emphasised on Interest Rate Sensitive Asset and Liability
Management technique to ensure interest Margin and to
decide pricing of deposits and advances. As per RBI
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Guidelines, Bank has also carried out Liquidity Stress Test
during the Financial Year under report.

Loan recovery and NPA Management

In the present atmosphere, recovery of NPAs and keeping
the level of NPAs at a reasonablely low level has been a
challenge for public sector banks, private and co-
operative banks. Last quarter of FY 2021-22 witnessed
dilution of COVID19 Pandemic impact .This has helped
us our recovery performance. Bank had planned a
recovery target to bring down NPA of Rs. 493.96 crores
(31-03-2021) to Rs. 375 crores on 31-03-2022. Bank had
prepared a Road Map of recovery and a regular periodic
weekly review of recovery was conducted at all levelsi.e.
from Recovery Representatives to BoD. We are happy to
advise that the Bank is successful in achieving our
budgeted level of reducing NPA to Rs.388.59 crores
whichis also an encouraging fact.

Gross NPAlevel ofthe Bank atthe end of the FY 2021-22
is Rs 388.59 crores. Last year our Gross NPA was Rs.
493.96 crore. The Ratio of Gross NPA to Total Advances
this yearis 8.14% . Our Ratio of Net NPAto Total Advances
is 4.60% against 7.06% last year. On the background of
Corona pandemic this performance is a great
achievement.

NPA Identification Methodology

Bank has shifted to Ideal Balance Logic from Credit Sum
Logic for NPA Identification. This helps us to have
accurate NPA identification. In Ideal Balance Logic, ideal
balance of loan accounts on a particular date as per
repayment schedule is arrived. On this basis, actual
repayments made are checked and accurate overdue
and NPA level s calculated.

During the current year Bank has made a recovery of
Rs.239.23 crore in NPAs (including partial recovery,
closer and Upgradation of accounts). Itis a heartening fact
that the Gross NPAs have come down as compared to the
position of last year. Bank is making all recovery efforts on
a war footing. We have initiated action against defaulting
borrowers under SARFAESI Act 2002, Insolvency &
Bankruptcy Code 2016, Tribunal Law, Consent Terms
etc. Inmost cases Bankis successfulin recovering bigger
accounts. The Bank has constituted the NPA
Identification Committee for proper classification of NPAs
as per RBI's IRAC norms.
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Our Bank has finalised consent terms in respect of 18
overdue accounts classified as NPA during the FY
2020-21, and these accounts will come to standard
category during the current financial year.

For recovery of NPAs, Bank adopted some novel and out of
box methods, besides using the traditional process of
recovery. It includes introduction of NPA Resolution
Scheme for NPA borrowers. With a view to clean the
balance sheet the Bank had written off of some loan
accounts which were difficult for recovery. Bank also
follows recovery in Written Off accounts which add to our
profit. These written off accounts are being followed up
continuously at Head Office level. Bank has fixed targets
for recovery of written off accounts and a separate
departmentis established to monitor recovery in written off
accounts. Our Bank, was in position to recover 4.99 crores
in written off accounts these year and fixed a recovery
target of Rs. 21 crores for year 2022-23. Bank is making
continuous efforts for recovery of overdue loans through
ARC and recovery of Rs. 128.36 crore is done, So far, A
separate arrangment has been in place for recovery of
loans sold to ARC which is the headed by Dy. General
Manager atHO level.

Our Bank has set up a target to achieve Gross NPAs
level oflessthan 5% and Net NPAs at less than 1% within
a period of next 2 years and process to achieve the above
target has been started which is getting good momentum.

Investments

Investment has been an essential part of banking business
as also one of the major income earning assets of the bank.
Investment Department aims to ensure that the funds
coming to the Bank by way of deposit and others are
gainfully and profitably deployed and invested. The
planning for loans and investments is done by the
Department by taking into account changes in the
economy, Foreign Currency Reserves, fluctuations in
Import-Export, International economy, policies of American
Federal Reserve, expected changes in interest rates etc.
The authority of deciding American Credit policy is with
Federal Reserve, which declares the policy changes by a
resolution passed in their Credit Policy Meetings in every
two months. In India the Credit Policy Committee
constituted by Reserve Bank of India takes into account
various factors like Inflation Rate, Central Government
Budget, and Industrial Production rate, research findings of
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various institutions, review of the financial consequences
etc. and decides on the policy interest rates, in its meeting
held every two months. The decision of the Committee is
declared by the Governor of Reserve Bank of India. Using
this provision, the RBI had reduced the policy rates and
had declared certain policies during the period of Corona
Pandemic.

Investment Department of Bank invests funds in Bonds
both company and State Government Loan Bonds and
other investment options with a view to earn profits, within
the guiding principles laid down by Reserve Bank of India.
In earning profit, the Department has to plan, manage,
and mitigate a number of risk factors and situations. Our
Bank makes efforts to ensure that the investments are
made taking into account the changes in the market and
also uses innovative ideas to stay within the international
standards of investment.

By the end of 2021 the threat and fear of Corona had
almost been controlled and the economy and the social
life had started regaining normalcy. The Corona
restrictions in the country were being lifted and the
vaccination had covered upto 70% of the population. With
this the possibility of a third wave reduced. Since the
economy started growing, the liquidity had increased. On
international level also, due to covid restrictions, ample
liquidity and shortage of supply, the price graph started
climbing and this was evident that the prices may move
upward. Federal Reserve voiced its concern and in the
month of March it increased its interest rates by 25 basis
points.

In the last month of the financial year, in March,
Government presented its budget to the Parliament. The
Government declared certain policies on Capital
expenditure and Infrastructural projects in the budget.
Because of huge fund raising declared in the Budget and
due to increase in the interest rate there prevailed
sluggish atmosphere in the Govt.Bond Market. The rate of
10 year Bond reached 6.75%. In the month of March the
Ukraine-Russia War added the uncertainty. After the
completion of the Fund Raising drive of the Government
and cancellation of Bond Auction by Reserve Bank, the
rate of 10 year Bond gotstuck at6.84%.

Bank has earned an Investment Interest Income of
Rs.280.81 crores and Trading Profit of Rs. 28 crores by
making study of prevailing market situations and
anticipation of interest rate changes. Return on



Investments at 6.43% has contributed to profit of the Bank
for this year.

The covid vaccination for youth between 7 and 18 years
has already started. This has resulted in removal of all the
restrictions by the Government. This vaccination drive has
eliminated the fear of fourth wave.

Experts estimate that during the current financial year,
2022-23, the economy of the Country is likely to grow and
improve. While the economy is returning to normal there
will be significant improvement in Industrial Product Index
and the demand for credit is expected to improve
substantially. This will reduce the liquidity of the Banks and
the interest rates will go up and the profitability of the Bank
will alsoincrease.

At the start of the year our investment were Rs.3849.42
crores and at the close of the year it has reached
Rs.4127.27crore. At the start of the Reporting year the
expectation of the rate on 10 year Bonds (Benchmark
Security) was 6.1768 which shifted to 6.8418 at the end of
year. During the period of December 2021 the rate was
between 6.40 to 6.45. However, by the year 2022
indications of increase in American interest rates and
increasing inflation in India, this rate lingered around 6.05
to 6.65. However, after declaration of the Central Budget
and increase in American interest rates, this rate improved
by 67 basis point at the end of the Financial Year. This
increase is about 11%.

Risk Management is a crucial point in portfolio
management of the bank . RBI has issued new guidelines
in September 2021 to make the suitable provisions of asset
sold to ARC as if they are in Bank’s Book, Regarding ARC
Trust Receipts. This impacted the entire Banking sector in
depth. This could has resulted in hampering the net profit of
the Bank. After hearing representations made by various
Banks and considering the entire effect of these guidelines,
on 28.06.2022, RBI issued a new guideline extending the
period up to the year 2026 to make the provisions on ARC.
Our Bank has made the required provisions as per RBI
Directives.

This department is audited on monthly basis by the outside
auditors and observations are complied without any delay.

Foreign Exchange Business

The Limited local lockdowns and the businesses which
were expecting to take off again suffered. During covid
pandemic situation. A number of countries suspended the
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Air Services, which dented the foreign travel business
quite deeply. When the air travel was restored in
September 2021 the foreign travel started picking up and
also the Foreign Exchange Business.

Foreign Transactions have been done as per provisions
under FEMA Actand as per Authorised Category Il (AD II)
Licence obtained on perpetual basis from RBI. Our Bank
has provided facilities of availing foreign exchange &
rupee conversion of foreign exchange to customers at
very low charges. During the year, reduced foreign travels
hampered the foreign exchange business. In spite of this,
during the year, the Bank made a foreign exchange
business of around Rs.89 lakhs. COVID19 Vaccination
Drive initiated by Government put a check on impact of
third wave of COVID19 Pandemic. During the last quarter
of the year, due to Russia Ukraine War, possibilities of
hampering foreign travels to European Countries were
anticipated. But considering the limited impact of the war,
there was rare possibilities of affecting the foreign travel
on global basis. Besides, foreign education travels have
also increased with new normal operations of various
educational institutes across the World. Bank also
provides foreign exchange to students going abroad for
education. With the facts like economy gearing its speed,
rise in foreign tourism etc will definitely have a favourable
and positive impact in foreign exchange business.

Profit Distribution

For the year 2021-2022, the Bank has made all required
provisions as per law and also has made more provisions
as a policy. Bank has shown a Net Profit of Rs.1.31 crores
after making all the provisions. For this year, dividend to
shareholders is not prescribed. Board of Directors
recommend to accord sanction for profit distribution as
below :-

Bank has utilized its profit to make maximum provisions
and has carried over an amount of Rs.84 lakh for next
year.

Sr. No.|Particulars Amountin Crore
1 Statutory Provision 0.33
2 Provision for Contingencies 0.13
3 Education Fund 0.01
4 Net Profit Transferred to 0.84

Reserves
Total 1.31

R
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Dividend

Bank has utilized the Gross Profit of Rs.124.20 crore in
making all the provisions that are mandatory as per the
RBI Guidelines and also made additional provisions and
hence has not proposed any Dividend this year.

Information Technology

The most mordern and advanced data centre is created at
pune. This data Center has 9001 and 1SO-27001
Certification. This is the first 1ISO-27001:2013 certified
centre in India, owned by any Co-Operative bank. In
addition DR site, Internet Banking Cell, CBOC (Centralised
Back Office Cell), Share, Legal and Estate Department as
well as Tilak Road Brach also received ISO Certification.
During the financial year 2021-22, we have updated our
Technology and various applications made available to
customers. Bank has provided services like Positive Pay,
Online Loan Eligibility, Online Saving Account Opening,
Contact Less Card etc to the customers. Bank has also
provided these services to iOS (iPhone Operating
Systems) platform. Bank has developed Immediate
Payment Service (IMPS) and Unified Payments Interface
(UPI) application for 10S platform and same has been
released on app store for customers use. Bharat E-
commerce Payment Gateway (BEPG) is also
implemented. BEPG is providing delightful experience of
E-commerce to Rupay Cardholders. Rupay Card aims to
facilitate the easy operations with intact security and
without any risk.

Bank has developed “Janata Bank Pune Positive Pay”
android application. The concept of Positive Pay involves a
process of reconfirming key details of large value cheques.
Under this process, the issuer of the cheque submits
electronically, through channels like SMS, mobile app,
internet banking, ATM, etc., certain minimum details of that
cheque (like date, name of the beneficiary / payee, amount,
etc.) to the drawee bank, details of which are cross
checked with the presented cheque by CTS (Cheque
Truncation Systems). Any discrepancy is flagged by CTS
to the drawee bank and presenting bank, who would take
redressal measures. Banks, in turn, shall enable it for all
account holders issuing cheques for amounts of 350,000
and above. While availing of this facility is at the discretion
of the account holder, banks may consider making it
mandatory in case of cheques for amounts of 50,000 and
above.

Bank has developed Online Loan Eligibility option and
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made it available on bank’s website
www.janatabankpune.com. In first phase of online loan
eligibility, prospective customer is helped to fill Online
Loan Application form. It will help prospective customer to
enquire about loan without visiting Branch immediately
and will help customer to check his / her loan eligibility by
keying some basic information on the portal. After keying
required information system the generated Loan Eligibility
Letter which will be sent through email to the concern
customer. Total 870 customers have availed the benefits
of the said utility during the year. Customer response to
this utility is encouraging and we expect to catch good
business in coming days.

Bank is providing uninterrupted and updated services to
customers through various banking channels. These
include internet banking, mobile banking, rupay card,
BBPS,ASBA, ATM etc.

Bank has linked BHIM App to offer application supported
by ‘Blocked Amount’ (ASBA) facility over Mobile phone for
investment in stock market up to an amount of Rs.2 lakhs.
Bank has also linked Air Pay, Atom Gateways with our
Internet Banking Facility. This will help our customer for
making payments to S.T., Mahanagar Gas, Flip Card,
Shriram Group, Mumbai University, Savitribai Phule Pune
University etc. Bank have also established Online
Customer Complaint Booking Facility for early registration
and resolution of customer complaints. Bill Payment
System implemented in our Bank is a very good source of
income and it also helps the Bank for expansion of
customer base. Staff Competition for promotion of this
scheme was arranged during the year and event received
agood response. Bharat QR Code Facility isimplemented
in Bank. It helps customers for making online payments
through their debit cards. Bank have updated
Management Information System (MIS) in our Bank by
adding recent applications to ensure effective and correct
decision making.

Bank has conducted CBS Product Audit of the CBS
System through statutory auditors with a view to ascertain
the working as per RBI Norms, IS Audit, VAPT Audit etc.
With a view to comply with technical aspects of
programming and software, Third Party CBS Audit
through Cert-In Empaneled Auditor is also conducted.
CSITE Department of RBl has also audited the computer
system of the Bank. Audit Reports of all these audits have
been received. Compliance is sought from respective
auditors for re-checking. Bank has satisfactorily
completed the major compliance of it.



Other Business Activities

In the competitive environment needs of customer for other
option of investment are increasing. We have realized this
& have started providing services relating to capital market
like DMAT etc. In addition to this we have been providing
services like life insurance, General insurance, Mutual
Funds, Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana,
PMSSB, PMJJBY etc. At Branch level also guidance is
provided to customers on investment options for the
benefit of customers and as a strategy of marketing. We
have been organising investment day at every branch
these has helped us to increase additional fee based
income and at the same time providing value added
services to customers. Since the scope of these is
widening, the bank is continuously making efforts to
expand these activities. Health Insurance has became an
important fact during the reporting year. Bank has made
efforts to offer the health insurance services to customers
on continuous basis successfully. Through special efforts
made for sale of health insurance, 360 customers
submitted their claims for health insurance and took the
benefit of it. Bank received a commission of Rs.36 lakhs
out of it. Bank has implemented the schemes like mutual
fund, jeevanbima, general insurance, Pradhan Mantri
Jeevan Bima, Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima and Atal
Pension Yojana. Bank successfully secured claims from
10 policy holders total of Rs.20 lakhs under Pradhan Mantri
Suraksha Yojana. Guidance is also provided to customers
for new investment avenues. Investment Days are
organised at Branches of the Bank to educate the
customers about products. Through other business, Bank
gets fee based income with value added services to the
customers. Considering the expanding avenues of other
business, constant efforts are made to expand the other
business. Training to staff in areas of sale of mutual fund,
insurance policy are given. Accordingly, Bank Staff is
acquiring the skills in selling all products of the Bank. Bank
earned a total income of Rs.0.91 crores through third party
product business and the same will increase substationally
in the coming year.

Cyber Security

Cyber Security has now become the key word in Banking
Industry without any exception of any Bank or Financial
Institution. Cyber Attacks have been made on all small to
big Banks in recent past causing major financial loss.
Keeping cyber security and safety in mind, bank is taking
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various steps to protect bank’s ecosystem. Bank has
implemented a system to monitor and report various
incidences, malicious activities etc. Bank is working on
various guidelines, circulars received from regulatory
authorities like RBI, CERT-IN etc. not just as a
compliance part but in true spirit to protect the valuable
data and bank’s reputation.

Bank has implemented various solutions to detect and
generate alerts related to malicious activities. With the
help of SOC (Security Operation Center) Team bank tries
to block various indicators of compromise to keep bank’s
system safe and secure.

If we go through the various cyber security incidences
most of the incidences take place due to internal threat. To
secure the system from internal threats bank has
implemented solution through which restricted access
has been provided to limited users and all the activities of
those users get recorded, monitored and reviewed.

Bank is conducting and participating in various cyber
security drill to update the staff with current trends.

Bank is conducting various training programs for
customers, staff and top management about Cyber
Security Awareness, also nominating staff to attend
trainings / drills conducted by regulatory authorities and
othertraining institutions.

Auditing/Supervisory System

Auditing is one of the most important aspects of any
business, for financial institutions it is an indivisible
aspect. Audit reports & compliance have become the most
important criteria for the Regulators customers and
investors as well. The specially established independent
Audit Department at the Head office of the Bank ensures
that various rules, regulations introduced by different
regulators, the rules and guidelines given by the Reserve
Bank of India are adhered to by the Bank. This department
carries out a time bound concurrent audit, credit audit,
snap audit, stock audit and system audit. It also carries out
audit of the Departments of the Head Office for activity and
expenditure. This is done by experienced and
knowledgeable officers of the Department and if needed it
is got done from a professional Chartered Accountants.
The observations, discrepancies, shortcomings and
compliance reports there of are submitted to the Board of
Directors from time to time. Bank has an Audit Closure
system, which ensures careful working in the Bank.

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the Cooperative
Banks having assets of Rs. 500 crore and more, Risk
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Based Internal Audit (RBIA) has been made mandatory
from 31.03.2022, For complying this; Bank has devised an
independent policy and the implementation has actually
started.

Statutory Audit for the year 2021-22 has been carried out
and completed by M/s. M.P.Chitale & Company and M/s.
C.V.K. & Associates.

During the year under report, the Reserve Bank of India
carried out inspection of the Bank for the year 2020-21 in
the Month of October 2021. Bank has submitted the
compliance report to the Reserve Bank of India within the
stipulated time frame. Audit of the services of Life
Insurance and General Insurance provided by the Bank is
carried out by SEBI and IRDA. Bank submits bank submit
compliance reports of the audit to the correspondence
authorisationin time.

Human Resource Development

For a Bank, it is of utmost importance to have skilled and
trained staff. To make sure that the knowledge and skills of
the staff are developed, the knowledge of banking and
economy of the staff is updated, Bank has established a
well provided Training Centre. Various Training
Programmes are arranged in the Training Centre of the
Bank. During the period of pandemic, Bank had organised
virtual training besides physical training at the centre. The
newly recruited Branch Managers were given special
training at the Centre. Bank also organises training
programmes on line / offline for other bank staff.

Bank has made a policy to hire Chartered Accountants,
Company Secretaries and candidates with ICWA
qualification, to bring professionalism in the working of the
Bank. The process of approaching business schools and
colleges for campus interview to recruit talent has been
started from last year.

Besides training the staff in our own Training Centre, the
Bank has, during the year under reporting, deputed its staff
and officers for specialized training at Training Colleges of
Reserve Bank of India, Vaikunth Mehta Sahakari Prabandh
Sansthan, NIBM etc. During the period of pandemic Bank
conducted six programmes at our Training Centre for
Loans, Stress Management and also conducted induction
courses for newly recruited clerk and training for sub staff.
Total 154 employees were provided with such training.
Total 58 On line courses were conducted on 33 topics , in
which total 3648 employees were trained. The number of

JAAT AghI &k Tc1., JUI (afeeme vreges &%)

a1 qiftfe rgaTs
@3 AT 2029-30N

employees deputed for training in other institutes is 141.
During the Reporting year, four of the Directors of the
Bank were provided training at Reserve Bank of India,
Dr.Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil institute, National Federation of
Urban Co Operative Banks and Credit Societies, The
Mahrashtra Urban Federation, Dhananjay Gadgil
Management Institute, Vaikunth Mehta Institute of Co
Operative Management etc.

To ensure professional quality of the employees and
officers JAIIB, CAIIB and other professional qualifications
are quite useful. For encouraging and assisting the
employees, Bank has been organising training
programmes periodically. During the period under report
13 employees passed JAIIB and 5 employees passed
CAIIB examinations.

To enhance the qualitative knowledge of the employees,
every month an examination is conducted on various
topics; like Deposits, Loans, Banking, Law, Various
Deposit and Loan Schemes, Customer Care, Technology
Banking etc. This is an ongoing programme. The
examination is conducted every month for staff at Head
Office and Branches. The topic of the examination is
communicated well in advance. The response from the
staff to this is remarkably encouraging.

During the period of Report 63 clerks have been promoted
as Junior Officers, 30 Junior Officers have been promoted
as Senior Officers and 9 Senior Officers have been
promoted as Chief Officers. In addition to this new recruits
are entering in various cadres to fill up the gap of retiring
employees.

Industrial Relations

Staff is the backbone of every industry. Participation of
every staff together with positive approach of staff
association have always played an important role in
growth of Bank’s business. During the reporting year,
relations with staff members and staff association were
always co-ordial. Average salary rise of 7% is given to staff
on mutual understanding. Myself and all members of BoD
are grateful to all staff members and staff association.

Proposed Amendments in sub-clauses of the Bye
Laws

Amendments proposed to the bye laws of the bank based
on the observations and discrepancies mentioned in
various audit reports are separately attached. | am sure
members will approve these.
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Corporate Governance

During the period of Annual Report, Bank's management
and control is taken care of by 17 members of the Board of
Directors. They are conducting the business of the Bank by
adhering to the best established business practices and
principles, duties, highest moral ethics and by sticking to
the criteria, directives as per guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India.

As per RBI guidelines, Bank has constituted sub
committees, viz. Audit Committee, Legal and Recovery
Committee, NPA Identification Committee, Loan and
Investment Committee, Executive Committee and Staff
Committee. The proceedings of the meetings of these
committees are presented before the Board of Director.
Also during the Reporting period there were 22 meetings of
the Board of Directors. There was adequate quorum of
directors as required by Law and active participation of all
Directors was notised. Some directors were absent due to
Coronainfection.

Expression of Gratitude

| sincerely and heartily express my sincere thanks to all
share holders, depositors, borrowers, customers and well-
wishers of the Bank to, on, whose selfless cooperation and
involvement helped bank achieve this progress. | am also
thankful to the employees of the Bank, who, putting their
life in danger, provided service to the customers during the

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Multi state Scheduled Bank)

73 Annual Report
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period of Corona pandemic. While conducting the
business of the Bank, we have received invaluable
cooperation, assistance and guidance from Legal
Advisers, Architects, Valuers on the panel, Contractors,
Chartered Accountants and IT consultants. | express my
thanks to all of them. | am thankful to statutory auditors
M/s. M. P. Chitale and Co. And CVK Associates, and their
staff for their co-operation. | am also thankful to the Local
Governing Bodies, officers of these bodies for co-operation
and guidance they have extended during the period of
Report. | am grateful to Reserve Bank of India, its officials,
Central Registrar and its officials, Cooperative
Commissioner and Registrar, Maharashtra State and his
colleagues and also Police Officers, Cyber Cell officials
and my colleagues on Board of Directors. | thank to
members of BOM (Board of Management) for their
wholehearted co-operation
The Board of Directors is indebted to all of those mentioned
above.
Thanking you,
With best regards,

Ravindra Balwant Hejib
Chairman

*Source : The data as regards to global and Indian economy has
been taken on the basis of various Marathi and English
newspapers together with money control portal.
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As on
31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

1) Capital / \igdal 2,45,34,84,400.00 | 2,30,27,60,700.00

2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 8,46,02,53,582.92 | 7,51,43,07,418.12
| fafefafed et a gar el

3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 0.00 0.00
| ITRAAT U@ 31T gD ATfGRT et

4) Deposits and Other Accounts/ 3dt @ 3= @t c 89,89,79,13,394.96 | 93,41,28,71,663.16

5) Borrowings / @ D 3,23,31,50,181.06 | 2,68,18,75,000.00

6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable 0.00 7,54,560.00
(As per contra) / ST WihRetel! fdel (Gavsi)

7) Securities Receivable under Repo A/c 1,88,33,26,666.66 | 8,40,19,75,000.00
(As per contra) / 4T iafd "G fht (geRst)

8) Branch Adjustment / eTRITerTd WTet Seouft 0.00 1,00,44,760.51

9) Overdue Interest Receivable (As per contra) 1,28,38,16,397.46 | 1,12,64,66,797.48
/ 71 JMPRelel TS (GeRi)

10) Interest Payable / <1 <aTeT 7,49,72,691.81 9,93,44,799.15

11) Other Liabilities / g% <off E 40,40,96,206.10 50,51,28,919.36

12) Profit & Loss Account / FHhIAIET @Il F 83,89,987.07 22,54,569.50

Total. ../ TpUT. . . 1,07,69,94,03,508.04 |1,16,05,77,84,187.28

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /54Ty 2ufY N 4,96,16,40,248.64 3,88,47,99,900.58

Notes to Accounts: Schedule ‘O’- Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & disclosures

N. S. Pandit For CVK & Associates
Asst. General Manager Chartered Accountant
Accounts-MIS FRN- 101745W
R. B. Barve (S. Y. Joshi)
Joint General Manager Partner
Place : Pune M-No. 03252.3
Statutory Auditor

Date : 07/06/2022

R¢

As per our report attached

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountant
FRN-101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner
M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditor
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Cash / I f¥rccts

Balances with other Banks / SR sdiciier adt
) Money at Call and Short Notice /

ATl R fEresun=aT ar sty Afesfie fiesur=ar 34t
Investments / v
Advances / &

)
)
6) Interest Receivable/ 30 &1
7) Bills Receivables being Bills for Collection

(As per contra) / IS UTGfIeiett faet (GeRef)

Securities Sold under Repo (As per contra)/
¥ aicia o (gaveh)

Unapplied Interest (As per contra)/

T SMPRetel T -GaRoA!

10) Branch Adjustment / AIaTcRid et Joouft

11) Premises / ST 9 SHRA
12) A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library,
Vehicles, Improvement to Premises & Intangible

assets / 31) S8 ¥cld, BieR, fShaar O, ared,
AT SR GEROT AT Jegef AT
B) Capital Work in Progress / &) dTe] Wigdet! &

13) Other Assets / 3a= Juft
14) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

/rraret JftmfRd detelt fR dfe Hrerear
15) Deferred Tax Asset / Heifed @x Joft

Total.../ Tgur . . .

G
H

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

4,39,27,84,815.85
5,78,86,25,511.74
1,15,00,00,000.00

41,27,27,55,286.91

47,76,39,40,479.53

70,32,85,628.79
0.00

1,88,33,26,666.66
1,28,38,16,397.46
36,50,015.63

1,36,52,79,183.00
23,90,13,093.69

2,60,89,611.14

57,28,97,957.64
63,93,60,860.00

61,45,78,000.00

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

3,78,77,61,446.47
2,71,11,88,668.62
7,66,00,00,000.00

38,49,42,17,311.45

49,80,19,11,963.74
62,28,75,902.84
7,54,560.00

8,40,19,75,000.00

1,12,64,66,797.48
0.00

1,40,75,22,720.00
26,23,64,259.76

56,19,030.80

70,67,35,526.12
62,03,60,000.00

44,80,31,000.00

1,07,69,94,03,508.04

1,16,05,77,84,187.28

S. R. Pandit
(Director)

P. T. Paranjpe
(Director)

R. B. Hejib
(Director)

J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)

R

A. V. Petkar
Vice Chairman

M.R. Mate
Chairman
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2021-2022

(Amount in Rs.)

1) Interest on Deposits / 3dfadier T

2) Interest on Borrowings / @fiaRlel eTsT

3) Interest Paid on Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit /
&ief gediean Sdiaxier

4) Payments to and provisions for Employees /
Hahrd TR g aRgal

5) Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses /

Gl Hed Wd

Rent, Taxes and Lighting / STRTT 418, @R d YIRS

Law Charges / ®RIG[I¥I® FTeic Jodb

Auditors' Fees and Expenses / oiaT W& e 9 @9
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc./

TUTe, AR, gReEa!

10) Depreciation on Bank's Property /
JpTT AR BRIRT

11) Repairs and Maintenance / GOl a q@HTel &l
12) Stationery, Printing & Advertisment etc. /
TR, BUTE g STfRT
13) Other Expenditure / 3R &<
A) Security Expenses / &l &<
B) Sundry Expenses / fdRai® @
C) Vehicle Expenses / dlg= dIR @ @Yl &Y
D) DICGC Premium / €t.31my. 4t Sit 3. afoft
E) MICR Processing Charges / TH.370. 3. 31R. &
F) Commission Paid / &fHeH
G) Donation Paid / oFft

H) PSLC Certificate Charges /
CIRERYC T eE I e B g
14) Loss on Sale of Asset / ¥ermeR g S At fadhid afetet! e
15) Premium on Investments Amortised /

AquehdIcT GefHT fhmeiiuar SR 31aT dhetell Jaepd PRET

16) Depreciation on Investments Amortised

(Maturity Loss / AFS) / Jaduehtaric] BRT fAREd

2020-2021
(Amount in Rs.)

4,52,60,01,797.43
32,32,484.28
15,30,64,879.85

1,03,97,07,863.31

11,80,387.56

19,69,33,764.95
1,98,88,125.38
1,23,64,955.24
4,25,89,759.06

10,54,00,683.00

77,09,521.70
2,33,77,972.97

3,58,29,666.95
16,17,12,580.25
27,74,546.76
11,07,09,911.64
14,70,168.25
19,894.02

0.00
4,00,000.00

3,34,725.92
3,35,32,967.78

7,48,66,946.51

5,32,33,68,028.91
66,56,510.98
15,37,25,714.15

83,93,73,628.27

9,15,921.46

20,22,34,092.36
1,92,08,572.44
99,38,127.66
3,30,96,698.91

11,60,93,439.00

68,07,000.21
2,19,53,295.13

3,74,47,027.01
15,45,69,035.49
20,99,213.54
10,80,48,174.54
12,73,489.39
32,273.58
10,00,000.00
0.00

2,93,887.36
5,07,18,503.00

1,18,00,923.94
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Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

Income
R

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

2021-2022
(Amount in Rs.)

1)

2)
3)
4)

Interest on Advances / Discount on Bills /

ENICNGEISICRECIEN GG

Income from Investment / JeaufhleRict TSt
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / &2 STG!
Other Receipts / 3aR 30l

A) Miscellaneous Income / fR®i® Ica=

B) Dividend on Shares / 9IeRlel AT

C) Locker Rent /3% feuifsic @iee e

D) Bank Guarantee Commission / §& gt @fiee

Profit on Sale of Securities / Jdduye fecht ThT
Profit on Sale of Assets / ST HTerq< faht w1

Deferred Tax Asset / Ucifad &= Joft

Excess Provisions Written Back / STGT dRgal WRd
A) Bad & Doubtful Provision Written Back /
HfId T g IR W

B) Provision For Restructured Advances Written Back /

gafeuft detean durfdl avdg u=d

C) Provision for Covid-19 Written Back /
PR -9% TRIG A

D) Contingent Provision For Standard Asset
Written Back/ Icutfed o el aReg urd

E) Provision for FITL Written Back / Th3ICITel ARG URd

F) Other Receivable Written Back / 3= J07 TRqg W_d

2020-2021
(Amount in Rs.)

4,09,23,54,673.07

2,80,81,06,195.91
1,81,89,562.65

31,57,30,872.47
91,804.00
2,88,57,957.44
6,74,31,935.63

28,14,92,339.20
61,850.06
16,65,47,000.00

52,73,39,382.03

75,00,000.00

0.00

4,19,84,119.53

0.00
70,61,482.99

4,85,73,12,747.76

2,83,82,01,936.26
1,55,72,711.79

25,74,92,684.10

0.00
2,80,85,882.05

5,68,80,544.18

72,29,37,069.61
2,44,845.20
0.00

1,88,18,11,913.70

2,02,58,224.00

54,55,000.00

3,92,18,911.70

2,16,65,000.00
0.00
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2021-2022
(Amount in Rs.)

17) Written Off / fiRed
A) Dead Stock / 3ffehiar dreT
B) Bad & Doubtful Advances / afid @ geid @t
C) Cost of Acquisition Amortised /

ERIRIERUIEIRCCERESS

D) Other Receivable written off / Sor R Fetett Joft
18) Provisions & contingencies / d=dgl

For Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve /
[T g geid ot faror et

For Performing Assets / Icurfed @afadlel aRag
For Investments Depreciation Reserve /

A)

B)
C)

D)
E)
F)

G)

1)

B)

Total. .

TeULh SRART fereftepvar

For Bad & Doubtful Advances Reserve for ARC /

AR T I ot g (TIARAL)
For Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act /

IR HRTIAR Gy Feft Rgg
For Restructured Advances /

Gl dhetedl dofleriel dRAG

For Restructured Account under Covid-19 (1) /
Dlcgre— 9] (9)3icia gAateoft deled dHoffaia aRqg
H) Provision For Other Receivables /

SR TR HRIAT Pelel! TRIQ

For Restructured Account under Covid-19 (2) /
Pge—9%(R) AT JAaTelt hetedT PHollariel RS
19) Tax Expenses / ax @4

A) Income Tax Current Year / =iTe] aufe 3R &
Income Tax Previous Year / arfiel qufer e &<
C) GST Paid / axq @ ¥a1 3=
D) Deferred Tax Liability / Teifed @ <oft

Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss
Appropriation A/c / fieas w1, AT faamrft @rdt o

./ TR ..

2020-2021
(Amount in Rs.)

3,079.00
28,69,20,935.00
0.00

70,61,482.99

79,85,99,382.03

3,69,84,119.53
34,79,54,383.16

11,79,36,856.11

3,00,00,000.00

8,76,61,900.00

70,91,300.00

36,58,210.00

8,90,00,000.00

0.00
0.00
4,35,87,247.27
0.00
1,31,09,354.79

0.00
1,61,18,55,584.63
2,75,00,000.00

0.00

1,21,45,49,591.57

2,62,08,799.09
1,30,05,76,416.84

0.00

0.00

2,05,08,700.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
9,92,49,994.00
4,31,30,417.94

32,20,40,000.00
0.00

8,42,26,71,852.69

11,76,62,73,061.40

3R



AT HEH ofeh T, qOT (mfeeee sreqee o) CERAGASI

Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

Income 2021-2022 2020-2021
ITS (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

9) Write off - Recovery (FR& deiear aramedie agel )

A) Bad Debts written off now Recovered / 4,99,22,677.71 41,33,07,273.55
freiRea Ao 9 g1 @t age
B) Investments written off now Recovered / 1,00,00,000.00 0.00
e SeteaT THAUETIE Seveh el
Net Loss Transferred to Profit and Loss Appropriation 0.00 60,78,28,317.50

Alc / ficgss dieT drseerg ot

Total... / TgUT . . . 8,42,26,71,852.69 | 11,76,62,73,061.40
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Particulars

quefte

2021-2022

(Amount in Rs.)

2020-2021
(Amount in Rs.)

Appropriations... / 6T AT | . .

Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
A) Statutory Reserve / fafeifafga et
B) Provision for Contingencies / 3T EakTe! adg
C) Education Fund / eifore fyeft

Net Profit Carried to Balance Sheet /
flces AT dTReGRT Iif....

Total. . ./ TgUI. . .

32,77,338.70
13,10,935.48
1,31,093.54

83,89,987.07

0.00
0.00

0.00

22,54,569.50

1,31,09,354.79

22,54,569.50

Notes to Accounts: Schedule ‘O’- Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & disclosures

For CVK & Associates
Chartered Accountant
FRN- 101745W

N. S. Pandit
Asst. General Manager
Accounts-MIS

R. B. Barve (S. Y. Joshi)
Joint General Manager Partner
M.No. 032523

Place : Pune

Statut Audit
Date : 07/06/2022 atutory Auditor

¥

As per our report attached

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountant
FRN-101851W

(Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Partner
M.No. 143700
Statutory Auditor



FAAT TERRI o6k Te1., YU (vfeeee Sreges ¥)

Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2039-303N

Particulars 2021-2022
guette (Amount in Rs.)

2020-2021
(Amount in Rs.)

Net Profit / (Loss) Brought Forward... / 1,31,09,354.79
feqes w1 /(dler) Arfter gHTese T ...

(60,78,28,317.50)

Provision for Dividend Written Back/ 0.00 0.00
STHIY TG IR
Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve/ 0.00 57,75,55,000.00
aueh Te3ar et g
Transfer from Revaluation Reserve/ 0.00 3,25,27,887.00
g e fet af
Total. . ./ TUI. . . 1,31,09,354.79 22,54,569.50
P. T. Paranjpe R. B. Hejib S. R. Pandit A. V. Petkar M.R. Mate
(Director) (Director) (Director) Vice Chairman Chairman
J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)
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SCHEDULE “A”
CAPITAL / (visadt)
(A) Authorised Share Capital /
3Nffepel HFTHISIA
7,00,00,000 (Previous Year 7,00,00,000)
Shares of Rs.100/- each.
7,00,00,000 (Frftet auff ©,00,00,000)

ORI JAPH! BYT 900 / — FHTOT qRTIT YA,

(B) Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
I FTelel ARTHISIA
2,19,89,784 (P.Y.2,29,32,217) Shares of
Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up
! BRI q00 /- THIUN THUT R,9R,¢R,0¢8
(mrfter auff R,2%,3,299  |FT) ARTY
JFhH QUi a9 STTetalt
Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference
Shares 25,45,060 Rs.100/- (Privious Year 95,390
of Rs. 100/- each) each Fully Paid up
TRUTYRNA A RIRgelcied U= A3 Ticht
JYY 900/~ THION THUT 4,84, 060 (AR auf
RY,3R0) W YahH Jufd: Il SiTetelt

Total. ../ Qgur. . .

Out of above Shares held by Individuals & Others /
FRITIDT TIIGHT RO dreledT TN aRIA T
ferder:

Co-Operative Institution

State Government
IR I AR YR el

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Multi state Scheduled Bank)

73rd Annual Report
Year 2021-2022

39 AT 203 IWAT dIBdS

As on
31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

7,00,00,00,000.00

2,19,89,78,400.00

25,45,06,000.00

7,00,00,00,000.00

2,29,32,21,700.00

95,39,000.00

2,45,34,84,400.00

2,30,27,60,700.00

2,45,34,84,400.00

0.00

0.00

2,30,27,60,700.00

0.00

0.00

3%



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Capital & Liabilities
Higaer g 01

SCHEDULE “B”

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
faehfafea mrodt a gax fAeh

1) Statutory Reserve / fadifafad Tt

2) Agricultural (Credit Stabilization) Fund / &l et
3) Building Fund / gARGT et

4) Dividend Equalisation Fund / amier sa9dier freft
5) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve

[T gSid ot feramor foeft

6) Provision for Investments / JAguHATST dRdG

7) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve for ARC/
TR g ool el

8) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets /
JTH DoliaRle] A ARG

9) General Reserve / FeaTgRuT et

10) Charity Reserve / gmfef et

11) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
HghR TR freft

12) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
ARIYRSD el el

13) Employee Welfare Reserve / 9da& dedmur feft
14) Provision for Contingencies

A RTD TS ARG
15) Revaluation Reserve / GiHcic el

16) Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act /

IR HRTIAR Gy fyeft
17) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Jddue Te3dR et
18) Provision for Restructured Advances /

gafeuft detean dutfaRlel aRAG
19) Provision for Restructured Accounts under

Covid -19 (1) / gafauft detear duifasiet dicare 9%(9)ARIG
20) Provision for Restructured Accounts under

Covid -19 (2) / grafeuft delear duifasiat dicare 9%()ARAS
21) Provision for other Receivables / 3R JufiUict a=ag

Total .../ Tgur. . .

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

1,55,71,27,525.83
0.00

53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34

1,65,00,00,000.00

2,43,50,00,000.00
22,17,18,000.00

18,00,00,000.00

3,56,42,887.00

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
42,22,92,173.80

93,13,21,377.19
9,22,55,000.00

11,58,75,962.00
10,75,00,000.00

2,76,00,000.00

8,90,00,000.00

62,54,931.91

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

1,54,74,87,462.79
0.00

53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34

1,37,87,40,000.00

2,08,70,51,616.84
10,37,81,143.89

18,50,00,000.00

31,15,000.00

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
42,09,81,238.32

96,38,49,264.19
6,22,55,000.00

11,58,75,962.00
2,73,38,100.00

2,05,08,700.00

0.00

96,58,204.90

8,46,02,53,582.92

7,51,43,07,418.12

39



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Capita_ll & Liabilities

yisad g 20
SCHEDULE “C”
DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS/
g 37T Wit

3at
)

ii)

Fixed Deposits / g&d 4
1) Individuals / =afaasr:
2) Central Co-op. Banks / Hezad! HAgdRt ST
3) Other Co-op. Societies / 3R FAEHRI T

Total (A). . ./ TpUr (31). . .

Savings Deposits / Fad &d

1) Individuals / =afaaer:

2) Central Co-op. Banks/ Tedadif gdhRT et
3) Other Co-op. Societies / 3R DRI T

Total (B) .../ Tqur (9) . . .

Current Deposits / @1 3

1) Individuals / Safaasr:

2) Central Co-op. Banks / qeuacdf gt ST
3) Other Co-op. Societies / 3R AEHRI FXT

Total (C). ../ QU (&) . . .

Money at Call & Short Notice / A0t &xaT
3T STeqepTet Fami T SARTON=AT St

Matured Deposits / §&d Huciedr odt

Total Deposits / TgoT 34t........

SCHEDULE “D”

BORROWINGS / &

Reserve Bank of India / 3TRelemg

Other Banks / $aR Sdbicheial

Other Institutions and Agencies / StR HeAThg
Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit / Taiciet

Total / Tpor

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Mutti State Scheduled Bank) 73rd Annual Report

Year 2021-2022

39 ATE 03 AT A3

As on
31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

61,87,69,52,285.96
0.00
3,27,47,54,381.00

64,62,22,53,288.89
0.00
4,88,93,45,800.00

65,15,17,06,666.96

69,51,15,99,088.89

20,01,95,80,047.02
0.00
12,37,12,500.10

19,08,70,08,119.67
0.00
9,87,79,813.67

20,14,32,92,547.12

19,18,57,87,933.34

4,29,41,45,984.61
0.00
15,12,23,255.90

4,19,27,18,818.57
0.00
32,81,27,430.67

4,44,53,69,240.51

4,52,08,46,249.24

0.00

15,75,44,940.37

0.00

19,46,38,391.69

89,89,79,13,394.96

93,41,28,71,663.16

1,23,31,50,181.06
0.00
0.00
2,00,00,00,000.00

74,19,75,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,93,99,00,000.00

3,23,31,50,181.06

2,68,18,75,000.00

E24




Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Capital & Liabilities
Higaer g 01

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “E”

OTHER LIABILITIES / 3aR vt
A) Bills Payable / 3T faet
B) Unclaimed Dividend / @roier <oft
C) Suspense Account /3T @t
D) Draft Payable / goe ot
E) Sundry Payables / 37 <uft
F) Provision for Income Tax / 3R RIS
G) Proposed Dividend / HHTeg ATH19T

Total. ../ Qgur. . .

SCHEDULE “F”

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / FThrdIeT @

Net Profit / Loss for the year / @Te], auffier Freaes w1/ drer
Add : Profit / Loss of last year / AFfter asfar wt1 / arer
Less : Last Year Profit Transfer to Statutory Reserve /

arfler aufer awr fefifafea Tt ardt ot

Net Profit Transfer To Profit & loss Appropriation A/C /

feges w1, T drer faummft @t gt f
Add / Less : Appropriation

Profit / Loss(-) brought forward / 1 /dleT dresqrT ot

Total. ../ Qgur. . .

15,14,54,425.13
29,43,010.00
27,42,472.58
1,62,24,441.98
23,07,31,856.41
0.00

0.00

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

15,15,03,062.92
30,64,346.00
1,26,78,206.82
2,20,26,925.55
31,58,56,378.07
0.00

0.00

40,40,96,206.10

50,51,28,919.36

1,31,09,354.79
22,54,569.50
22,54,569.50

1,31,09,354.79

(60,78,28,317.50)
88,259.62
88,259.62

(60,78,28,317.50)

47,19,367.73 61,00,82,887.00
83,89,987.07 22,54,569.50
83,89,987.07 22,54,569.50

3R



2, | JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Wulti State Scheduled Bank)  73rd 1" Rebor

Year 2021-2022

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 AT 203 IWET A3
Property & Assets 31st n?:rg; 2022 RIS n?:rgl? 2021
ﬁﬁ"ﬁ g o (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “G”
CASH / 9 firca®
A) Cashonhand/ ARG firectd 49,49,15,418.70 43,46,73,249.00
B) Current Accounts with / TTe] et filected
I) Reserve Bank of India 3,82,55,73,635.88 3,30,10,06,192.51
Rered o are gfear
II) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
State Bank of India 1,12,29,669.20 2,42,20,957.47
[II) District Central Co-op. Banks 6,09,12,673.81 2,73,48,624.05
Riegr mezad! AgaRt da
IV) State Co-operative Banks 1,53,418.26 5,12,423.44
AT AEDHNT e
Total... / Tgur. . . 4,39,27,84,815.85 | 3,78,77,61,446.47




a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2039-303N

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)  Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

As on
Property & Assets LSNP PPI 31t March, 2021
et a Jor (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “H”
BAL_ANCES WITH OTHER BANKS/
3R JPiciter Idt
A) Current Deposit / %rr(vj\‘o\*a ECIIIS] 34,10,84,111.74 75,61,00,823.62
B) Fixed Deposits with Banks / 9&a 3t
i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
i) District Central Co-op. Banks 18,00,00,000.00 18,00,00,000.00
Rtegr qegad! TedpRT o
(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300 Lakhs
(P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs) earmarked
for Statutory Reserve)
(Tt ¥ .9300 ARG (ATfiet adff
¥.9300 ¢IRY) Ul IFhH
AR TIIRTe! IRGH St 3MR.)
iii) With other Banks / 3= damefier 3t 5,25,75,41,400.00 | 1,76,50,87,845.00
Total. . ./ YT ... 5,78,86,25,511.74 | 2,71,11,88,668.62

%2



73rd Annual Report
Year 2021-2022

%) JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Muiti State Scheduied Bank)

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 ATH 03 IRAXAT ATRES
As on As on
Property & Assets S PP 31t March, 2021
et a Jor (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “1”
INVESTMENTS/ Taeufe

1) In Central & State Government Securities at Book Value /

(I T ST AN SRAT Tot IRGATeHe JAaues gReaeh!
feprrell JAR)

SGL / T4 Sit.ue.

Face Value / g+ ffma Rs. 31,735,720,000.00

(P.Y. / wrfiet adf Rs. 29,07,08,50,000.00)

Market Value /arsTRea™ fhad Rs. 31,312,785,940.18
(P.Y. wrfiet asf Rs. 29,84,50,28,954.60)

{(Out of this, Securities of face value of Rs. 13,865.50
Lakhs (P.Y. ArileT a8 14,033.90 Lakhs) 32,09,67,85,776.79 | 29,59,35,55,461.45

earmarked for Statutory Reserve}
(qetdht %.13,865.50 @Rg (9rfier adf <. 14,033.90 9 )

g+ foheliea el S TSRSt YRGSt aTR.)
Market value C.Y. / STSIRHTE @MTe], auiciel

foha 1,43,03,53,979.79

Market Value P.Y. /SISTRHTE ARl aufdiel

fohd 1,54,14,32,304.00

¥R



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
forett 7 Jor

2) Other Trustee Securities at Book Value /

SR A9 Dokl Jdau[eh Yedehralal fehAd IR

Face Value / g2t fhaat Rs. NIL (P.Y/ #rfter adf Rs. NIL)
Market Value / STeiRea™ fdma Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs.NIL)

3) In Shares
A) Co-op.Institutions
B) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation

C) National Payment Corporation of India Shares

Total / T@UT

4) In PSU Bonds / HdSieh &3Tclel doivig

5) Other Investment
A) Certificate of Deposit
B) Mutual Fund
C) ARC Security Receipt
D) Corporate Bonds

Total / QU

Total Investment / (TgUT Jau[e)

SCHEDULE “J”
ADVANCES / @&t
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,

Overdraft & Bills Discounted
of which secured against /

TG Pof, HeAhST, ANEIJITT T
i) Govt. & Other Approved Securities
AREN! PHoRRY g TqT TROMAR

i)  Other Tangible Securities / 3g T ARUTER
iii)  On Personal Sureties /

o} STEiehT

Total (A)... / TpUT (37)...

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

0.00

23,18,050.00

1,000.00
24,99,200.00
48,18,250.00

2,19,90,76,000.00

0.00

99,99,500.12
5,04,34,24,160.00
1,91,86,51,600.00
6,97,20,75,260.12

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

0.00

23,24,050.00

1,000.00
24,99,200.00
48,24,250.00

2,19,88,46,000.00

0.00
1,00,00,000.00

5,13,26,96,600.00
1,55,42,95,000.00
6,69,69,91,600.00

41,27,27,55,286.91

38,49,42,17,311.45

6,66,675.00

23,23,73,60,842.89
4,03,40,079.03

11,73,655.00

22,65,64,87,392.64
7,26,53,154.62

23,27,83,67,596.92

22,73,03,14,202.26

%3



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Mutti State Scheduled Bank) 73rd Annual Report

Property & Assets
gt a Jor

ii)

Due from Individuals
ITRT fFaer: A0 3rotef
Overdue Advances

ged AYE! A0 3RTetell

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery
HATIT 37T geid

Medium Term Loans of which Secured Against /

Hegw qeciidl dof (ITidt)

Govt. & Other Approved Securities

IRBN HoRG T TedT TROMAR

Other Tangible Securities /37 Hcf dRUMR
On Personal Sureties,

ERISIEYIRSIEIEER

Total (B). . ./ TUT (9)...

i)
ii)

Due from Individuals

Tt Sfdasr: Ao Ietatt

Overdue Advances

qed AYAe! AU Ietatt

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery

HrRyd arerdT geid

Long Term Loans of which Secured Against /
3 et wof (IThY)

Govt. & Other Approved Securities

TRPRT PoRIE g ToTH TRUMR

Other Tangible Securities /37 H¢f ARUMR
On Personal Sureties/

oAl ST

Total (C). . ./ TpUT ()...

Due from Individuals

I feaer: Ao 3RATelt

Overdue Advances

q&d HYR! I0 el

— Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery

Hfd areEr geid

Total (A) (B) (C) / Tgpur (31) (9) (F)...

Year 2021-2022

39 AT 03 IRAXAT ATRES

As on
31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

14,03,44,44,530.59

41,05,97,703.88

1,56,24,47,714.42

45,99,229.32

4,63,72,69,383.16
1,04,02,37,578.79

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

13,45,97,01,266.63

22,78,11,996.32

1,69,53,05,014.99

85,29,759.35

5,74,42,71,727.09
82,03,86,129.58

5,68,21,06,191.27

6,57,31,87,616.02

4,45,44,40,041.93

14,88,81,775.10

51,27,73,319.87

2,79,817.00

17,11,15,12,139.71
1,69,16,74,734.63

4,22,10,21,363.36

2,65,70,254.19

52,37,85,640.31

2,88,729.00

18,43,89,65,308.25
2,05,91,56,108.21

18,80,34,66,691.34

20,49,84,10,145.46

11,77,58,33,371.93

13,68,00,405.71

1,81,07,17,200.47

12,61,52,24,362.22

19,25,53,292.79

2,72,04,75,416.11

47,76,39,40,479.53

49,80,19,11,963.74

XY




Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
Rrgft g ot

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “K”
PREMISES / STFTT 9 gHRA

1) Cost/ gz fha

Add : Additions / 31fereh : gufciiel ardle IerhH

Add : Increase on Account of Revaluation/
R IE IR EGI

Less : Deletions / T : qufdlel atiae

Total Cost / tgur fhH. . .

Depreciation / 999117 :

Less : Accumulated Depreciation up to

Last Year/ Orfla aufodaar dfrd eaRT

Less : Depreciation on Deleted ltems
Accumulated Depreciation / Siferd B=RT
Add : Current Year Depreciation / 9Te] aufaT G-ART

: Depreciation on Account of

Revaluation / JHcieTaRicl BRIRT

Total Depreciation / YHUT ST . . .

Closing Balance / a¥ 39 fireera . . .

54,80,64,172.77

0.00
1,17,79,66,032.19

0.00

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

54,79,84,172.77

80,000.00
1,17,79,66,032.19

0.00

1,72,60,30,204.96

1,72,60,30,204.96

31,85,07,484.96

0.00

31,85,07,484.96
97,15,650.00

3,25,27,887.00

27,51,88,881.96

0.00

27,51,88,881.96
1,07,90,716.00
3,25,27,887.00

36,07,51,021.96

31,85,07,484.96

1,36,52,79,183.00

1,40,75,22,720.00

¥4



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Multi state Scheduled Bank)  73rd

Property & Assets
it g o

SCHEDULE “L”

A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/

1) S ¥ B, fhaver, fhfc, are,

SATISRY AN SR FERon

Cost / 7o fdbre

Add : Additions /31f&r® : aufdier arela Yamd
Less : Deletions / 3T : @it aoiae
Total Cost / Tgur fhaa

Depreciation / g9R1

Accumulated Depreciation upto Last Year/
Aritel aufoRicran e aaRT

Less : Depreciation on Deleted ltems/
Accumulated Depreciation / fTid SRR

Add : Current Year Depreciation/
Tl AT SART

Total Depreciation (1) / TRUT 89RT ...
Closing Balance / auf3Riat firects
Intangible Assets / 3/l HTeT

Cost / qs fdbAa

Add: Additions / 31f¥e : aufdieT arera Iamd
Less: Deletions / 1T : guidiel aoiiae
Total Cost... / TuT féma

Depreciation / 9991

Accumulated Depreciation upto Last Year/
qrflel auigRider A aaRT

rI_\ess : Depreciationﬁon Dsleted ltems/
MR doledT GITaRIA Fid 8aqR]
Accumulated Depreciation/ Sifid eRIRT

Add : Current Year Depreciation/
EIGERICIRRIN

Total Depreciation (2) / YHUT T9RT ...
Closing Balance / aufsrRiar farcers

Total / TpUT

Annual Report
Year 2021-2022

39 AT 203 IWET dIBdg

As on

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

90,07,95,497.05

3,94,09,756.56
43,72,433.32

As on

31st March, 2021

(Amount in Rs.)

84,90,64,644.81

5,79,76,824.76
62,45,972.52

93,58,32,820.29

90,07,95,497.05

64,77,59,732.55

35,55,109.81

64,42,04,622.74
5,65,32,984.00

70,07,37,606.74

59,19,23,086.98

57,99,790.43

58,61,23,296.55
6,16,36,436.00

64,77,59,732.55

23,50,95,213.55

25,30,35,764.50

10,27,08,736.24
12,13,546.88
0.00

9,90,60,818.00
36,47,918.24
0.00

10,39,22,283.12

10,27,08,736.24

9,33,80,240.98

0.00

9,33,80,240.98
66,24,162.00

10,00,04,402.98
39,17,880.14

8,22,41,840.98

0.00

8,22,41,840.98
1,11,38,400.00

9,33,80,240.98
93,28,495.26

23,90,13,093.69

26,23,64,259.76

¥&




Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Property & Assets
forett 7 Jor

SCHEDULE “M”
OTHER ASSETS / 3= Jvuft

A) Income Tax Receivable / 3R Jor

B) Stock of Printing & Stationery/
BUTS AN fieatd

C) Other receivables / 37 Juft
D) GST Refund Receivable/ Sfitaet R Jor

Total .../ Qqur. ..

SCHEDULE “N”
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / 54y 2vft
A) Outstanding Liabilities for Guarantees Issued /
9% gt
B) Letters of Credit Issued / gau
C) Capital contracts remaining to be executed/

T helcll U TCIE 31GT 7 dhelell Hisdell Td
D) Foreign Letter of Credit / Raefla gau
E) Amalgamated Bank’s Collection Account /

el e Sepredt detaer @t

F) Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/
TS Sdilt Yo Rereg ddhaps a°f

G) Others/ 3T

Total .../ QgpUT. ..

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2029-202N

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

39,65,39,674.40
35,55,814.21

14,59,81,471.84
2,68,20,997.19

As on
31st March, 2021
(Amount in Rs.)

39,03,17,959.74
39,01,984.38

28,56,94,584.81
2,68,20,997.19

57,28,97,957.64

70,67,35,526.12

3,93,40,14,945.75

16,24,57,821.00
2,33,39,686.00

3,11,66,296.48
0.00

37,20,84,586.41

43,85,76,913.00

3,18,80,30,960.00

11,19,72,117.00
66,75,529.20

1,05,71,449.38
0.00

14,45,74,304.00

42,29,75,541.00

4,96,16,40,248.64

3,88,47,99,900.58
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

A)

Add

B)

C)

Cash Flow From Operations

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on Assets

Bad Debts written off

Fixed Assets written off

Amortization of Investments

Provision for BDDR (Net)

Provision for Standard Assets (Net)

Profit / Loss on Sale of Assets (Net)

Reversal of Deferred Tax Asset

Amortization of Cost of Merger

Provision for Investments

Provision for Restructured Loans

Provision for Income Tax (Net)

Provision for ARC

COVID -19 provision written back

Deferred Tax Asset

Interest & recovery credited through Recovery Suspense- NEPC
Non cash recovery of Bad debts

Other receivable

Total (A)

Adjustment for:

Increase /(Decrease) in Deposits

Increase /(Decrease) in Loans & Advances

Increase /(Decrease) in Investments

Proceeds from ARC

Income Tax Paid

Increase/ (Decrease ) in Funds (Statutory)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Non Banking Assets

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B)
Cash Flow From Financing Activity

Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital - PNCPS
Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital- Equity Capital
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities ( C )
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year:
Cash and Balances with Banks

Balances with Other Banks

Money at Call and Short Notice

Total

TR 20202021
131.09 (6,078.28)
1,054.01 1,160.93
2,869.21 16,118.56
0.03 0.00
480.00 625.19
2,712.60 (6,889.27)
(50.00) (130.10)
2.73 0.49
0.00 3,220.40
0.00 275.00
3,479.54 13,005.76
1,762.53 (202.58)
300.00 992.50
1,179.37 205.09
0.00 (54.55)
(1,665.47) 0.00
0.00 (3,722.87)
0.00 (1,404.67)
36.58 0.00
12,292.22 17,121.60
(34,582.23) 43,108.73
17,510.51 11,833.87
(59,413.53) (26,758.74)
0.00 675.00
0.00 (390.00)
63.63 110.76
8.85 947.86
(1,391.00) 1,311.73
(65,511.55) 47,960.81
(625.02) (648.27)
7.04 3.97
(190.01) (6,203.60)
(807.99) (6,847.90)
2,449.67 1,391.91
(942.43) (530.35)
5,512.75 8,218.75
7,019.99 9,080.31
(59,299.55) 50,193.22
1,26,998.24 76,805.02
67,698.69 1,26,998.24
43,927.85 37,877.61
12,270.84 12,520.63
11,500.00 76,600.00
67,698.69 1,26,998.24
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Shedule “O” Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts and Disclosures
Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date

Overview:

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune was incorporated in the year 1949. The Bank has 71 Branches & 2 extension
counters. The Bank provides a complete range of Corporate and Retail banking products.

Bank follows certain accounting policies while preparing and presenting financial statements. As per the Accounting
Standard (“AS”)-1 — “Disclosure of Accounting Policies” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”),
significant accounting polices followed by an entity while preparing and presenting financial statements need to be
disclosed and should form part of the financial statements. Accordingly, Bank discloses the significant Accounting Policies
in Schedule ‘Significant Accounting Policies’ attached to and forming part of the financial statements.

A. Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

1. Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention as
modified by revaluation of premises under accrual system of accounting unless otherwise stated. The Bank has
prepared these financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements -
Presentation and Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory provisions
under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Cooperative Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India (‘RBI’) from time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

2. UseofEstimates:
Preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates & assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Assets & Liabilities, revenue &
expenses and disclosure of contingent liability at the date of financial statements. Management makes certain
estimates and assumptions while preparing the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

3. Allthe accounting policies are consistently followed by Bank. The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with
the historical cost convention (as modified by revaluation of premises) and on “Going Concern” basis.

B. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Revenue Recognition (AS —9)

a. Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with AS—9, Revenue Recognition and RBI
guidelines, except in case of interest income on non-performing assets which is recognized on receipt basis as
perincome recognition and asset classification norms of RBI.

b. Commission on Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credits is recognised in the year of issue of such Bank Guarantees

/ Letter of Credits.

Lockerrentis recognised on accrual basis.

Annual fees on debit cards is recognized as and when due from the customers.

e. Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis.

Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis.

f.  Other fees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of ultimate
collection.
g. Dividendincome is recognized on receipt basis.

oo

2. Property, Plant & Equipment (AS -10)
Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The difference between the
historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as “revaluation reserve”. Cost includes cost of purchase and all
expenditure incidental thereto. The Bank has policy for Revaluation of Premises. According to the policy the
revaluation of premises could be done only after five years from the date of earlier revaluation date. The revalued
portion is depreciated over the remaining life of asset. Proportionate depreciation on account of the revaluation is
transferred from Revaluation Reserve to General Reserve every year.
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Otherfixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

The cost of property, plant & equipment represents the written down value of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the
subsequent additions and deletions therefrom.

Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets in the following manner:

Particulars Depreciation Method Depreciation %
Premises Written Down Value 10.00
Computers Straight Line 33.33
Improvement to Premises Straight Line 25.00
Air Conditioners Straight Line 15.00
Fax Machines Straight Line 20.00
Boards Straight Line 20.00
ATM Machines Straight Line 20.00
Electrical cabling Straight Line 15.00
Generators Straight Line 15.00
MICR Straight Line 15.00
Cash Machine Straight Line 20.00
Vehicles Written Down Value 20.00
Furniture & office equipment Written Down Value 10.00
Transformer Written Down Value 33.33

Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets purchased in first half or second half of the year respectively.
Depreciation on assets sold is charged for half year in case the asset is sold in the second half of the year and no
depreciation is charged in case the assetis sold in the first half of the year.

3. Foreign Currency Transactions (AS -11)
Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Foreign Currency asset and liabilities are translated at the Balance Sheet date at the rates notified by Foreign
Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). Profit/Losses resulting from year end revaluations are recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account. Contingent Liabilities denominated in Foreign Currencies are disclosed at closing rate of
exchange notified by FEDAI.

4. Investments (AS -13)
4.1 Categorization of Investments -
Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories as per the RBI guidelines:
i) ‘Held To Maturity’- Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
i) ‘Held For Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
iii) ‘Available For Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories and Security Receipts (SRs)
issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classified as ‘Available for Sale’.
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4.2 Classification ofInvestments -
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows: Government Securities, Other Trustee Securities, Shares in co-
operative institutions, Shares of limited companies, PSU Bonds, Bonds of All India Financial Institutions, Security
Receipts and other Investments.

4.3

Valuation of Investments -

Vi.

‘Held to Maturity’ - These investments are accounted at their acquisition cost. Premium on acquisition is
amortized over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of security is
reduced to the extent of amount amortized during the relevant accounting period.

. ‘Held for Trading’ - Each scrip in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value and the resultant

depreciation net of appreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if
any, is ignored. Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the
prices/ YTM published by RBI or the prices/YTM periodically declared by Primary Dealers Association of India
(PDAL) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) for valuation at year-end.
In case of unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the prices/ YTM
published by FIMMDA.

‘Available for Sale’ - Except SRs issued by Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) Trust each Central Govt./
Other approved Securities in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value for each scrip. The
resultant depreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is
ignored. In case of shares, bonds and other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the
prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

Profit in respect of investments sold from ‘HTM’ category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments and equal
amountis transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve, net of taxes by way of appropriation.

Investments in SRs initially issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6
months from acquisition date. Subsequently, these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time but
not earlier than 6 months prior to the Balance Sheet Date.

Pursuant to RBI circular dated September 24, 2021, valuation of investments in SRs acquired on or after
September 24, 2021 which are more than 10 percent of all the SRs by the Bank, provision for depreciation in value
will be additionally subject to a floor of face value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rate as applicable to the
underlying loans, had the loans continued in the books of the transferor.

vii. Certificate of Deposits have been valued at carrying cost.

viii. Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock exchange quotations.

Investments in un-quoted Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by
the Mutual Funds in respect of each particular Scheme. In case of funds with a lock-in period, or where
repurchase price/market quote is not available, units could be valued at Net Asset Value (NAV). If NAV is not
available, then these could be valued at cost, till the end of the lock-in period.

ix. Disposal of Investments :

Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
and subsequently appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in
accordance with the RBI guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account.
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Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss
Account.

x. Transfer ofInvestments from HTM to AFS
Transfer between categories of investments is accounted as per the RBI guidelines.

5. Accountingin case of Merger/ Takeover of Other Banks (AS -14)
Accounting of various items of Assets / liabilities / income / expenditure is carried out in the Books of Bank in
accordance with the scheme/ order of Merger/ Takeover sanctioned by Competent Authorities.
The cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger / takeover is amortised over a period of Five Years as per the guidelines
issued by RBI.

6. Employee Benefits (AS -15)

6.1 Provident Fund —
Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive
benefits under the provident fund, where, the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the
“Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Employees Provident Fund Trust”. The bank has no liability for future provident
fund benefits other than its annual contribution towards the funds and recognizes such contributions as an
expense in the period in which employee renders the related service.

6.2.Gratuity -
The Bank provides for the gratuity which is a defined benefit retirement plan. The benefit under this plan vests upon
completion of five years of service and is in the form of lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible
allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The cost of
providing such benefit is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each Balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account in the period in which they occur. The net
obligation of the gratuity plan is recognized in the Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee
Benefits’. The Bank makes contribution of the ascertained liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune
Employees Gratuity Fund”.
The Bank fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the gratuity trust. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account in the
period in which they arise.

6.3.Leave Encashment—

Leave encashment is a defined benefit plan. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next
twelve months, is treated as short—term employee benefit. The Bank measures the cost of such absences at the
amount it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement [i.e., outstanding balance of privilege leave at the
credit of the employee to the extent of 240 leaves or lower as the case maybe] that has accumulated at the
reporting date. The accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is treated as
long—term employee benefit. The long-term employee benefit is provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the reporting date. The shortfall, if any, between projected benefit
obligation and the fair value of the plan assets as on the reporting date is provided for and recognized as expense
in Profit & Loss Account. The net obligation under this scheme is recognized in the Balance sheet as a liability, in
accordance with AS-15 “Employee Benefits”. The Bank makes contributions of the ascertained liabilities towards
the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Employees Gratuity Fund”.

7. SegmentReporting (AS -17)
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the
secondary reporting segment, in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance withAS 17.

Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail Banking and (d)
Other Banking Operations.

Geographic Segments : The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment.
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Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and specifically
identified to any business segment.

8.

10.

1.

12.

Related Party Disclosure (AS—18)

There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18, other than the Key Management Personnel. Mr.
Jayant Kakatkar [who was CEO till & retired on 31st December 2021] & Mr. Jagdish Kashyap [the officiating CEO since
1st January 2022] are Key Management Personnel as per RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements —
Presentation and Disclosures dated August 30, 2021.

Leases (AS-19)

Leases where the bank’s lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
term are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit & loss over the lease term.

Earnings Per Share (AS —20)
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of
shares (excluding preference shares) outstanding during the year calculated on monthly basis.

Income Tax and Deferred Tax (AS -22)

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961 and considering the principles set out in Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards (‘ICDS’) to the extent applicable. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax
Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognised as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting Standard — 22- ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’issued by ICAL.

Intangible Assets (AS —26)

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at
costand stated in Balance Sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

UCBs are allowed to charge depreciation on computers on a straight-line method at the rate of 33.33 per cent per
annum, in line with the RBI circular RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

13. Impairment of Assets (AS —28)

The Bank, at each Balance Sheet date evaluates any impairment of assets as required by AS-28 ‘Impairment of
Assets’ issued by ICAL. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in Profit and Loss Statement to the extent carrying
amount exceeds the estimated recoverable amount.

An impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods should be reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates of cash inflows, cash outflows or discount rates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount
since the lastimpairment loss was recognised.

14. Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities (AS —29)

Aprovision is recognised when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the bank or a present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.

ContingentAssets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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15. Policy on Other Matters:
1. Advances —
The advances are classified in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India as Standard, Sub- standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and required provision is made
on such advances as per the norms issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time
wherever applicable.

General provision is made on standard assets as per RBI guidelines for accounts under
respective category as under:

Category ‘ Provision (%)
Direct Advances To Agriculture & SME Sector 0.25%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans — Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%

Overdue Interest in respect of Non-Performing Advances is accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India. For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and at each balance sheet date
thereafter.

2. REPO/Reverse REPO

Accounting for REPO/ Reverse REPO transactions (transactions other than liquidity adjustment facility (LAF) with

the RBI).

A. The securities sold and purchased under the REPO/Reverse REPO are accounted for as a Collateralised
Borrowings/ Lending transactions and are accounted for as per RBlI circular in this regard.

B. Securities purchased and/ sold under REPO/Reverse REPO are transferred as in the case normal outright sale
or purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the REPO/Reverse REPO
account and contra entries. These entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are
accounted as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance under REPO Account is reported
under borrowings and balance under Reverse REPO is shown under Money at Call and Short Notice.

3. CashandCashEquivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents consists of Cash on hand, bank balances, Money at Call and Short notices and bank
deposits with a maturity of 3 months or less. Cash Flow Statementis prepared using indirect method.

4. DepositforServices
Deposits paid towards services like electricity, telephone etc. are written off as expenditure in the year in which the
relevant service connectionis installed.

5. Accounting of Goods and Service Tax
Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1st July 2017. GST collected is accounted in
GST Payable Account. Expenses are shown net off eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC). The ITC on expenses which is not
allowed to be set off as per GST law, is expensed out.
In case of fixed assets, eligible ITC of GST paid to vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected from the
customers and disallowed portion of ITC is added back to the value of asset i.e., the same is capitalised.
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1. Employee Benefits
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Retirement Benefit -Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)
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(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity
2021-22 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2020-21
1 Discount Rate 7.19% 6.86% 7.19% 6.86%
2 Rate of increase in compansation 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.19% 6.86% 7.19% 6.86%
4 Change in Present Value of Obligations 1862.06 | 1797.00 | 4722.29 | 4668.10
(PVO) PVO at Beginning
Interest Cost 113.92 115.30 287.74 301.24
Current Service Cost 321.44 294.30 203.14 199.26
Benefit Paid -402.81 | -275.81 |-1055.60 | -667.36
Acturial (gain)/ Loss on Obligations 18.12 68.73 519.33 221.05
PVO at the End 1912.74 | 1862.07 | 4676.90 | 4722.29
5 Changes in Fair value of Plan Assets 1920.71 1413.07 | 4451.35 | 4436.95
(FVPA) FVPA at the Beginning
Adjustment to Opening Value of 2446 | 383.93 0.00 0.00
Planned Asset
Expected Return on Plan Assets 129.67 127.49 278.76 293.21
Contributions 292.90 350.60 279.93 231.14
Benefit Paid -402.81 | -275.81 |-1055.60 | -667.35
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Obligations -44.18 -78.56 205.67 157.41
FVAP at the End 1920.76 | 1920.72 | 4160.10 | 4451.35
6 Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet 1912.74 | 1862.07 | 4676.90 | 4722.29
Present Value of Obligations
Fair Value of Plan Assets 1920.76 | 1920.72 | 4160.10 | 4451.35
Assets/(Liability) 8.01 58.65 | -516.79 | -270.94
7 Expenses Recognised in Profit & Loss 321.44 294.30 203.13 199.26
Account Current service cost
Interest Cost 113.92 115.30 287.74 | 301.24
Expected Return on Plan Assets -129.67 -127.49 -278.76 -293.21
Net Acturial (Gain)/ Loss 62.30 9.84 313.66 63.65
Expenses Recognised 368.00 291.95 525.78 270.94

The plan assets are mainly invested in the Government Securities and insurer managed funds. Hence, the
expected rate of return is considered on the basis of yield on the Government Securities which are aligned
with the average term of the obligation.
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Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)

1 Discount Rate 7.19% 6.86%
2 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.19% 6.86%
3 Salary Escalation Rate 1.50% 1.50%
4 Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00%
5 Mortality Table IALM IALM
(2012-14) (2006-08)

Ultimate Ultimate

Investment under Plan Assets are as follows : (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Gratuity (Funded)

Category of Assets

1 Insurer Managed Funds 455.19 522.45
2 Term Deposit, MF, Bonds and Bank Accounts 2,393.15 2,553.34
3 Government Securities 3,296.27 3,296.28
4 Total 6,144.61 6,372.07

Amounts of Gratuity for the Current Year & Previous year are as follows :
I. Gratuity (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at

the End of the Period 4,676.90 4,772.29
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of

the Period 4,160.10 4,451.35
Funded Status (Surplus / (Deficit)) (516.79) (270.94)

Acturial (Gains) / Losses on Obligations -
Due to Experience 578.47 204.04

Acturial Gains / (Losses) on Plan Assets-
Due to Experience 205.67 157.41
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Part A: Business Segments

Corporate /
Wholesale Banking

Business Segments

Treasury Retail Banking

Particulars

Revenue

93

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Other Banking
Business
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31.03.2022( 31.03.2021| 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2022|31.03.2021

Result

Unallocated Expenses
Operating Profit

Income Taxes
Extraordinary Profit / Loss
Net Profit

Particulars
Segment Assets
Unallocated Assets

Total Assets
Segment Liabilities

Unallocated Liabilities

Total Liabilities

566,74 | 1134.69 | 3191.69 330161 | 690085 | 7056.49 | 000 | 000 [10650.27 | 11492.79

1115.85

19.27 23.88
31.26 38.22
-11.99 -14.34
12.30 46.44
1.00 0.00
1.31 -60.78

| 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021| 31.03.2022 31.03.2021| 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2022 |31.03.2021 |31.03.2022|31.03.2021

10493.29 (11345.47
276.65( 260.30
10769.94 (11605.78

110.66| 112.98

10769.94 (11605.78

Part B : Geographic segments — The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic

segment.

3. Leases
31.03.2022

Particulars

(Amountin¥ )
31.03.2021

Future Lease Rental Payable as at The End of The Year

a) Not later than one year 14,29,44,323.24

17,41,04,120.00

b) Later than one year and not later than five years 26,05,65,938.65

22,73,65,497.04

c) Later than five years 3,34,89,612.25

4,40,17,507.00

Total of Minimum Lease Payments Recognized in the Profitand| 15,76,33,994.70

Loss Account for The Year

16,14,52,239.54

Total of Future Minimum Sub-lease Payment Expected to be

Received Under Non-Cancellable Sub-Lease Nill

Nill

Payments Recognized in The Profit and Loss Account Nill
for The Year

Nill

S\



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Mutti State Scheduled Bank) 73rd Annual Report

Year 2021-2022

4. Earning Per Share (AS - 20)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net Profit After Taxation (Amount in ¥ Crore) 1.31 (60.78)
Nominal Value of Share (Per Share Rs.) 100.00 100.00
No. of Equity Shares 1,19,27,955 1,20,12,191
EPS — Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 1.10 (50.60)
5. Deferred Tax (Amount in X Crore)

A. Deferred Tax Assets :

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 57.66 48.18
Provision for Restructured Assets | 3.76 0.96
Excess Provision (BDDR) on Assets Sold to ARC 7.75 3.63
Provision in Respect of Accounts to Which COVID Relief has 0.00 0.00
been given

Provision for Restructured Assets |l 3.11 0.00
Reserve for Restructured Accounts Under COVID-19 0.96 0.72
Sub total (A) 73.24 53.48
B. Defferred Tax Liability :-

Difference between WDV of Fixed Assets as per Books and as per 8.55 6.50

| Tax Act - (WDV as per Income Tax is less than WDV as per
Books as Such will Result in DTL).

Special Reserve as per Income Tax Act 3.22 2.18
Sub total (B) 11.78 8.67
Net Deferred Tax Assets(A-B) 61.46 44.80

¥4
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6. Regulatory Capital
Composition of Regulatory Capital

a1 a1ffer 3rgaTe
\93m 2039-303N

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
) Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (CET 1)/ Paid up Share Capital 451.42 442.66
and Reserves (net of Deductions, if any)
i) | Additional Tier 1 Capital/ Other Tier 1 Capital 0.00 0.00
iii) | Tier 1 Capital (i +ii) 451.42 442 .66
iv) | Tier 2 Capital 276.77 186.58
V) | Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 728.19 629.24
Vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS) 4,833.66 4,991.82
vil CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a Percentage of RWAs) / Paid-Up Share 9.34 8.86
Capital and Reserves as Percentage of RWAs
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 Capital as a Percentage of RWAs) 9.34 8.87
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 Capital as a Percentage of RWAs) 573 3.74
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 15.06 12.61
X)
as a Percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Amount of Paid-Up Equity Capital Raised During The Year (9.42) 7.66
) Amount of Non-Equity Tier 1 Capital Raised During The Year, 20 0.95
Xii) | of which:
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

“%
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Mutti State Scheduled Bank) 73rd Annual Report

D) Non -SLR Investments Portfolio

i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
a) Opening Balance 25.69 18.58
b) Additions During The Year 21.00 7 11
Since 1% April : '
Reductions During The
c) Above Period 11.57 0.00
d) Closing Balance 35.12 25.69
e) Total Provisions Held 35.12 25.69
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount in % Crore)
Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021| 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021| 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021| 31/03/2022| 31/03/2021
a) | PSUs 155.00 |  89.98
b) Fls 23.00 70.01
c) | Banks 616.65| 277.52
d) | Private Corporates 0.00 0.00
o) Su.bS|d|ar|es/ 0.00 0.00
Joint Ventures
f) Others 667.70 | 494.62 35.00 46.46
Provision Held Towards
9) Depreciation 24077 207.93
Total 1462.35| 93213 0.00 0.00 35.00 46.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

&Y
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e) Repo Transactions (in Face Value Terms) as on 31.03.2022 (Amount in % Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding as

on March 31, 2022

During The Year During The Year During The Year

i) Securities Sold Under Repo

a) Government Securities 25.00 125.00 15.18 75.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Securities Purchased Under Reverse Repo
a) Government Securities 12.00 842.00 344.26 115.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Any Other Securities

Repo Transactions (in Face Value Terms) as on 31.03.2021 (Amount in ¥ Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding as

on March 31, 2021

During The Year | During The Year | During The Year

i) Securities Sold Under Repo

a) Government Securities 0.00 173.00 4.40 7419
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any Other Securities 0.00 26.00 12.03 0.00

ii) Securities Purchased Under Reverse Repo
a) Government Securities 0.00 766.00 238.39 766.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Any Other Securities
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Muti State Scheduled Bank) 73rd Annual Report

Year 2021-2022

d) Details of Stressed Loans Transferred or Acquired during the year (Amount in ¥ Crore)

To To Other
Particu |ar5 To ARCs Permitted Transferees
Transferees (Please Specify)
No: of Accounts NIL NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Transferred NIL NIL NIL NIL
Weighted Average Residual Tenor of The Loans Transferred NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Book Value of Loans Transferred (at The Time Of Transfer) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Additional Consideration Realized in Respect of Accounts Transferred in Earlier Years NIL NIL NIL NIL
Details of Loans Acquired During The Year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,

Particulars AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs
including Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Acquired NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration Paid NIL NIL
Weighted Average Residual Tenor of Loans Acquired NIL NIL

e) Fraud accounts

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Number of Frauds Reported 12 2
Amount Involved In Fraud (Rs. Crore) 0.61 16.09
Amount of Provision Made For Such Frauds (Rs. Crore) 0.85 15.73
Amount of Unamortised Provision Debited From ‘other 0.00 0.00
Reserves’ as At The End of The Year (Rs. Crore)

f) Disclosure Under Resolution Framework for Covid -19 Related Stress

Half Yearly Disclosure starting September 30, 2021 (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Exposure to accounts
Classified as Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Amount Exposure to Accounts
Standard Consequent to Aggregate Debt Amount Paid by The Classified as
Implementation of that Slipped into | Written Off Borrowers Standard Consequent to
; NPA During During The Durinng The Implementation of
Resolution Plan
Type of Borrower -Position :; at The End the Half-Year Half - Year Half - Year Resolution Plan
of The -Position as at The End of
Previous Half-Year (A) this half year as at 31.03.2022
as at 30.09.2021
Personal Loans 1.14 0.74 0.00 0.01 0.39
Corporate Persons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which MSMEs 100.88 0.19 0.00 12.44 88.26
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 102.02 0.93 0.00 12.45 88.65

SR



10. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector
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(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Category 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1) Direct Exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending Fully Secured By Mortgages on Residential Property That is or will be
Occupied By The Borrower or That Is Rented. Individual Housing Loans Eligible
For Inclusion In Priority Sector Advances Shall Be Shown Separately. Exposure
Would Also Include Non-fund Based (NFB) Limits. 431.19 417.65
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending Secured by Mortgages on Commercial Real Estate (office Buildings,
Retail Space, Multipurpose Commercial Premises, Multifamily Residential
Buildings, Multi Tenanted Commercial Premises, Industrial or Warehouse
Space, Hotels, Land Acquisition, Development and Construction, etc.).
Exposure Would Also Include Non-fund Based (NFB) Limits. 474.24 563.95
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and Other
Securitized Exposures —
i. Residential 0.00 0.00
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
1) Indirect Exposure
Fund Based and Non-Fund-Based Exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies. 0.00 0.00
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 905.43 981.60

b) Exposure to Capital Market
Particulars

31.03.2022

(Amount in X Crore)

31.03.2021

[) Advances Against Shares / Bonds / Debentures or Other Securities or on
Clean Basis to Individuals For Investment in Shares (Including IPOs /
ESOPs), Convertible Bonds, Convertible Debentures, and Units Of Equity
Oriented Mutual Funds.

1.18

0.78
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Risk - Wi E
¢) Risk Category - Wise Country Exposure (Amount in Z Crore)

Exposure (net) Provision held Exposure (net) Provision held

: t t t t
B L 1R 31st n::rzh 2022 | 31st IvTasrzh 2022 | 31st h::r(a:h 2021 | 31st N?asr:h 2021
(Current Year) (Current Year) (Previous Year) (PreviousYear)
Insignificant 98.45 0.00 53.26 0.00
Low 862.36 0.00 100.41 0.00
Moderately Low 301.00 0.00 291.33 0.00
Moderate 108.77 0.00 34.40 0.00
Moderately High 34.99 0.00 64.90 0.00
High 489.55 0.00 410.32 0.00
Very High 0.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1895.43 0.00 954.62 0.00
d) Unsecured Advances (Amount in T Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total unsecured advances of the bank 277.22 295.21
Out of The Above, Amount of Advances for Which Intangible Securities Such 0.00 0.00

as Charge Over The Rights, Licenses, Authority, etc. Have Been Taken

Estimated Value of Such Intangible Securities 0.00 0.00

e. Factoring Exposures :
No factoring exposure of the Bank as at 31.03.2022.

f. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:

As the Bank holds AD Category - Il license, the Bank does not have any unhedged foreign currency exposure
as at 31.03.2022.

Y
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11. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits (Amount in  Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Total Deposits of The Twenty Largest Depositors 752.22 867.66
Percentage of Deposits of Twenty Largest 0 0
Depositors to Total Deposits of The Bank Ndzts 12.48%
b) Concentration of Advances (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Total Advances to The Twenty Largest Borrowers 93243 1058.19
Percentage of Advances to Twenty Largest Borrowers . o
to Total Advances of The Bank 19.52% 21.25%
c) Concentration of Exposures (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total Exposure to The Twenty Largest Borrowers /customers 932.43 1058.19
Percentage of Exposures to The Twenty Largest Borrowers / 19.52% 21.25%

Customers to The Total Exposure Of The Bank On
Borrowers /customers

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Concentration of NPAs

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total Exposure to The Top Twenty NPA Accounts 226.83 329.39
Percentage of Exposures to The Twenty Largest NPA
Exposure to Total Gross NPAs. 58.37 % 66.68%
12. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
. Opening Balance of Amounts Transferred to
) DEA Fund 14.46 11.24
. Add: Amounts Transferred to DEA Fund During
Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEA Fund
i) Towards Claims 0.42 0.08
; Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to 14.4
V) | DEAFund 37.21 46

CEY
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13. Disclosure of Complaints
a) Summary Information on Complaints Received by The Bank From Customers and from The Offices of Ombudsman
(OBOs)

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2022

Complaints Received by The Bank from its Customers

Number of Complaints Pending at Beginning of
1 The Year 17 25

2 Number of Complaints Received During The Year 107 80

3 Number of Complaints Disposed During The Year 99 93

Of Which, Number of Complaints Rejected by

31 The Bank - -

4 Number of Complaints Pending at the End of The Year 25 12

Maintainable Complaints Received by The Bank from Office of Ombudsman

Number of Maintainable Complaints Received 23 24
by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman

Of which, Number of Complaints Resolved in Favour

of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 23 =

5.1

Of Which, Number of Complaints Resolved Through
52 Conciliation /Mediation/Advisories Issued by - =
Office of Ombudsman

Of Which, Number of Complaints Resolved After
5.3 Passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
Against The Bank

Number of Awards Unimplemented within the
6 Stipulated Time (Other Than Those Appealed) - -

Note: Maintainable Complaints Refer to Complaints on the Grounds Specifically Mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and Covered Within The
Ambit of The Scheme.
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b) Top Five Grounds of Complaints Received by The Bank from Customers

. Number of Number of % Increase/ Decrease Number of Of Which,
_Grounds of Complaints, Complaints | Complaints in The Number of Complaints | Number of
(i.e. Complaints Relating to) Pending Received Complaints Received | Pendingat | Complaints
at the During Over The Previous Year The End Pending
Beginning The Year of The Year Beyond
of The Year 30 Days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year

Ground - 16 (Others) 5 25 19.04% (Increase) 2 -
Ground - 8 (Loan & Advance) 2 18 125.00% (Increase) 3 2
Ground - 3 (Int./Mob./Electronic 1 " 61.10% (Decrease) , 1
Banking)
Ground - 1 (ATM/Debit Cards) 1 9 47.00% (Decrease) 1 1
Ground - 11 (Non-observance of Fair

_ 2 5 64.20% (Decrease) 2 1
Practices Code)
Others 3 9 2
Total 25 80 12

Previous Year

Ground - 3 (Int./Mob./Electronic

: 1 36 227.20% (Increase) 12 9
Banking)
Ground - 16 (Others) 6 21 25.00% (Decrease) 5 1
Ground - 1 (ATM / Debit Cards) 3 17 Constant 1 1
Ground - 11 (Non-Observance of Fair

. 1 14 1.08 (Increase) 2 -
Practices Code)
Ground -8 (Loan & Advance) 2 8 7.70% (Decrease) 2 2
Others 4 1
Total 17 107 25 16

14. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by The Reserve Bank of India.
The details of total of Rs. 30.00 Lakhs penalty imposed by RBI during FY 2021-22 is as follows:
a) Non Compliance with directions issued under SAF (sanctioning loans to real estate sector in

contravention of specific directions issued by RBI under SAF)- Rs 25.00 Lakhs.
b) Delayed reporting of 3 frauds to RBI- Rs. 5.00 Lakhs

Vo
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15. Other Disclosure
a) Business Ratios

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Interest Income as a Percentage to Working Funds 6.70% 7.49%
ii) Non-Interest Income as a Percentage to Working Funds 0.75% 1.45%
iii) | Costof Deposits 4.99% 5.90%
iv) | Net Interest Margin 2.33% 2.29%
V) Operating Profit as a Percentage to Working Funds 1.21% 1.96%
vi) | Return on Assets 0.01% -0.59%
vii) | Business (Deposits Plus Advances) Per Employee (Rs. in Crore) 10.82 11.59
viii) | Profit Per Employee (Rs. in Crore) 0.10 0.16
b) Bancassurance Business (Amount in X Crore)
Sr. No. Nature of Income 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.23 0.29
2 From selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 0.55 0.47
3 From Pradhanmantri Insurance Schemes 0.01 0.02
Total 0.79 0.78

c) Marketing & Distribution
Income from Mutual Fund business (Amount in ¥ Crore)

Nature of Income 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1 Mutual Fund Income 0.12 0.07

d) Disclosures Regrading Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)*
Detail of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) Purchased by the Bank as per RBI Circular
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/04.09.01/2015-16 DATED 7th April, 2016, are set out below: (Amount in T Crore)

Priority Sector Lending Certificates Purchased

PSLC General 400.00 0.00
PSLC Agriculture 0.00 0.00
PSLC Small and Marginal Farmers 0.00 0.00
PSLC Micro Enterprises 0.00 0.00

1
2
3
4

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Priority Sector Lending Certificates Sold

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 PSLC General 0.00 0.00

* As per data provided by Bank.
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(Amount in X Crore)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Provisions for NPI 21.00 7.1
ii) Provision Towards NPA 2713 (66.73)
i) | Provision Made Towards Income Tax 3.00 0.00
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (With Details)
a) Contingent Prov. for Std. Assets (0.50) (1.30)
b) For Restructural Loan 8.02 0.03
c) Covid 19 Impact 0.00 0.00
d) Prov. for FITL 0.00 0.00
e) For Restructural Loan under Covid 1 0.71 0.00
f) For Restructural Loan under Covid 2 8.90 0.00
g) For Other Receivable 0.37 0.00
h) BDDR for ARC 11.79 0.00
i) Provisions for Depreciation on Investment 13.80 122.95
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 11.07 10.80
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
g) Disclosure of Facilities Granted to Directors and Their Relatives (Amount in X Crore)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) To Relatives Of Directors (Against FDR) 0.20 0.14
h) MSME

The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 is not
received from suppliers / service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any,
in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays could not be given.

I) Market Risk in Trading Book as on 31.03.2022 :

Investment portfolio of the bank is subject to market risk as the value of investments may witness volatility over the
period of time due to various factors such as global and domestic changes, economic and political issues etc. Market
risk is associated with valuation of individual securities considering its other risks such as credit risks and also with
entire portfolio considering the interest rate risk.

The Bank manages the market risk in trading book on continuous basis and risk calculation is done on monthly basis.
Market value for the investments is calculated as per the RBI guidelines issued from time to time.

The Bank uses various parameters for market risk identification, assessment and mitigation. The parameters such as
Modified Duration/Convexity, Net Open Position Limits and Gap Limits are calculated and analysed on monthly
basis. The bank also uses Duration Management techniques for overall blending of portfolio according to perceived
yield curve movementin the near future.
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Additional Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR)

The bank has made additional provisional of Rs. 50.36 crores for Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts over and
above statutory requirement as per Master Circular of RBI on Income Recognition, Asset Classification,
Provisioning and Other Related Matters based on expected delinquency by the management in few borrowal
accounts.

Provision for Income tax
No provision is made for taxes on income as there is no taxable profit as per provisions of income tax act 1961.

Valuation for SRs received from ARC

There are no SRs which were acquired on or after 24" September 2021. The investment in SRs acquired before
24" September 2021 have been valued at book value as reduced by redemptions during the year or NAV as
declared by respective ARC Trust whichever is lower.

Upgradation of accounts under consent term

Bank has filed disputes under MSCS Act, 2002 in some accounts which were classified as NPAas at 31/03/2020.
In the said disputes borrower and bank have filed consent terms. In view of the consent terms filed, Hon'ble
Arbitrator has accordingly passed consent arbitration award in the said disputes. As per the payment schedule
mentioned in the said consent award, borrowers have deposited required amount for 12 months or more in their
loan accounts as on 31/03/2022.

The said accounts are considered as performing assets by upgradation as on 31/03/2022. In spite of the same,
bank has also made required provision (NPV-Net Present Value) on the said accounts for the future cash flow
expectedin the subsequent year.

Disputed Tax matters:
Five Income Tax cases are pending before ITAT/CIT (Appeals) amounting to Rs. 3964.07 Lakh (Previous year
4 cases

N. S. Pandit For CVK & Associates For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Asst. General Manager Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
Accounts-MIS FRN- 101745W FRN-101851W
R. B. Barve (S. Y. Joshi) (Sanat Ulhas Chitale)
Joint General Manager Partner Partner
M.No. 032523 M.No. 143700

Place : Pune
Date : 07/06/2022

Statutory Auditor

Statutory Auditor
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involving amount of Rs. 3803.78 Lakh). One Service tax case is pending before adjudicating officer involving
amount of Rs. 388.00 Lakh for the period from 2012-13 to 2016-17.

Long Term Subordinated Deposits (LTD) :

In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter No. Dos.CO.RSG/12.01.027/403/2020-21 dated 26"
march 2021 and office of Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies vide letter No. F. No. -R-11017/30/2012-L&M
dated 30" March 2021, the Bank has raised Rs. 14000.00 Lakh by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier -II)
Deposits during the year. During F. Y. 2021-2022, Reserve Bank of India has permitted to exercise call option on
Long Term (Sub ordinated) deposits (LTD's) Series | of Rs. 10000.00 Lakh issued on 15" February 2016 vide its
letter No. D0S.CO.RSG/12.01.027/366/2020-21 dated 18" March 2021. The call option is exercised on 16th April
2021. As on 31% March 2022, total Long Term Subordinated (Tier -1l) Deposits are to the tune of Rs. 20000.00
Lakh. During the year, the Bank has serviced Rs. 1530.65 Lakh t